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Entry 1 School Information and Cover Page
(New schools that were not open for instruction for
the 2018-19 school year are not required to complete

or submit an annual report this year).
Created: 06/29/2019 -« Last updated: 07/09/2019

Please be advised that you will need to complete this cover page (including signatures) before all of the
other tasks assigned to you by your authorizer are visible on your task page. While completing this cover
page task, please ensure that you select the correct authorizer (as of June 30, 2019) or you may not be
assigned the correct tasks.

BASIC INFORMATION

a. SCHOOL NAME CENTRAL QUEENS ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL

(Select name from the drop down menu)

al. Popular School Name CQA
(Optional)

b. CHARTER AUTHORIZER (As of SUNY Authorized Charter School
June 30th, 2019)

Please select the correct authorizer as of
June 30, 2019 or you may not be
assigned the correct tasks.

c. DISTRICT / CSD OF LOCATION NYC CSD 24

d. DATE OF INITIAL CHARTER 09/2011
e. DATE FIRST OPENED FOR 08/2012
INSTRUCTION

h. SCHOOL WEB ADDRESS (URL) www.centralgueensacademy.org
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i. TOTAL MAX APPROVED 612
ENROLLMENT FOR THE 2018-19
SCHOOL YEAR (exclude Pre-K

program enrollment)

j. TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT 412
ON JUNE 30, 2019 (exclude Pre-K

program enrollment)

k. GRADES SERVED IN SCHOOL YEAR 2018-19 (does not include Pre-K program
students)
Check all that apply

Grades Served 56,7,8

11. DOES THE SCHOOL CONTRACT No
WITH A CHARTER OR

EDUCATIONAL MANAGEMENT
ORGANIZATION?

FACILITIES INFORMATION

m. FACILITIES
Does the school maintain or operate multiple sites?

Yes, 2 sites

School Site 1 (Primary)
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ml. SCHOOL SITES
Please provide the following information for site 1.

Physical Address Phone Number District/CSD Grades Served Receives Rental
at Site (K5, 6 9, Assistance for
etc.) Which Grades (If

yes, enter the
appropriate
grades. If no,
enter No).

55 30 Junction

Site 1 Blvd, EImhurst, 718 271 6200 NYC CSD 24 5,6 No

NY 11373

mla. Please provide the contact information for Site 1.
Name Work Phone Alternate Phone Email Address
School Glenn Liebeck
Leader
Operati
onal Therese Paskoff
Leader
Complia
nce Therese Paskoff
Contact
Complai
nt Glenn Liebeck
Contact
DASA
Coordin  Glenn Liebeck
ator
Phone
Contact
for After Therese Paskoff
Hours
Emerge
ncies
m1lb. Is site 1 in public (co- Private Space

located) space or in private

space?
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IF LOCATED IN PRIVATE SPACE IN NYC OR IN DISTRICTS OUTSIDE NYC

mld. Upload a current Certificate of Occupancy (COO) and the annual Fire Inspection

Report for school site 1 if located in private space in NYC or located outside of NYC .

Site 1 Certificate of Occupancy (COO)

https://nysed cso reports.fluidreview.com/resp/93412059/yFPTXS6fVy/

Site 1 Fire Inspection Report

(No response)
School Site 2

m2. SCHOOL SITES
Please provide the following information for site 2.

Physical Address Phone Number District/CSD Grades Served Receives Rental
at Site (K5, 6 9, Assistance for
etc.) Which Grades (If

yes, enter the
appropriate
grades. If no,

enter No).
88 24 Myrtle
. Avenue
Site 2 Glendale, NY 718 850 3111 NYC CSD 24 7,8 7,8
11385
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m2a. Please provide the contact information for Site 2.

School
Leader

Operati
onal
Leader

Complia
nce
Contact

Complai
nt
Contact

DASA
Coordin
ator

Phone
Contact
for After
Hours
Emerge
ncies

m2b. Is site 2 in public (co-

located) space or in private

space?

Name

Glenn Liebeck

Therese Paskoff

Therese Paskoff

Glenn Liebeck

Glenn Liebeck

Therese Paskoff

Work Phone Alternate Phone Email Address

Private Space

IF LOCATED IN PRIVATE SPACE IN NYC OR IN DISTRICTS OUTSIDE NYC

m2d. Upload a current Certificate of Occupancy (COO) and the annual Fire Inspection

Report for school site 2 if located in private space in NYC or located outside of NYC .

Site 2 Certificate of Occupancy (COO)

https://nysed cso reports.fluidreview.com/resp/93412059/s65leHxILr/

Site 2 Fire Inspection Report

(No response)

CHARTER REVISIONS DURING THE 2018-19 SCHOOL YEAR
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nl. Were there any revisions to No
the school’s charter during the
2018-19 school year? (Please
include approved or pending
material and non-material

charter revisions).

ATTESTATION

o. Individual Primarily Responsible for Submitting the Annual Report.

Name Therese Paskoff
Position Dlrector of Operations
Phone/Extension

Email

p. Our signatures (Executive Director/School Leader/Head of School and Board
President) below attest that all of the information contained herein is truthful and
accurate and that this charter school is in compliance with all aspects of its charter,
and with all pertinent Federal, State, and local laws, regulations, and rules. We
understand that if any information in any part of this report is found to have been
deliberately misrepresented, that will constitute grounds for the revocation of our
charter. Check YES if you agree and then use the mouse on your PC or the stylist on

your mobile device to sigh your name).

Yes

Signature, Head of Charter School

9, oo,

Signature, President of the Board of Trustees
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Date 2019/07/09

Thank you.
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Entry 2 NYS School Report Card Link

Last updated: 07/09/2019

CENTRAL QUEENS ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL

1. CHARTER AUTHORIZER (As of SUNY Authorized Charter School
June 30th, 2019)
(For technical reasons, please re select

authorizer name from the drop down
menu).

2. NEW YORK STATE REPORT https://data.nysed.gov/profile.php?instid=800000071161
CARD

Provide a direct URL or web link
to the most recent New York
State School Report Card for the
charter school (See
https://reportcards.nysed.govy/).
(Charter schools completing year
one will not yet have a School
Report Card or link to one. Please

type "URL is not available" in the
space provided.)

1/1



Entry 4 Expenditures per Child

Last updated: 07/29/2019

CENTRAL QUEENS ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOLSection Heading

Financial Information

This information is required of ALL charter schools. Provide the following measures of fiscal
performance of the charter school in Appendix B (Total Expenditures and Administrative Expenditures
Per Child):

1. Total Expenditures Per Child
To calculate ‘Total Expenditures per Child’ take total expenditures (from the unaudited 2018-
19 Schedule of Functional Expenses) and divide by the year end FTE student enroliment.

(Integers Only. No dollar signs or commas).

Note: The information on the Schedule of Functional Expenses on pages 41-43 of the
Audit Guide can help schools locate the amounts to use in the two per pupil
calculations: Audit Guide available within the portal or on the NYSED website

at: http://www.pl2.nysed.gov/psc/regentsoversightplan/otherdocuments/auditguide2018.pdf.

Line 1: Total Expenditures 6834468
Line 2: Year End FTE student enrollment 413

Line 3: Divide Line 1 by Line 2 16524
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2. Administrative Expenditures per Child
To calculate ‘Administrative Expenditures per Child' To calculate “Administrative Expenditures per

Child” first add together the following:

1. Take the relevant portion from the ‘personnel services cost’ row and the ‘management and general’
column (from the unaudited 2018 19 Schedule of Functional Expenses)

2. Any contracted administrative/management fee paid to other organizations or corporations

3. Take the total from above and divide it by the year end FTE enrollment. The relevant portion that must
be included in this calculation is defined as follows:

Administrative Expenditures: Administration and management of the charter school includes the
activities and personnel of the offices of the chief school officer, the finance or business offices, school
operations personnel, data management and reporting, human resources, technology, etc. It also
includes those administrative and management services provided by other organizations or corporations
on behalf of the charter school for which the charter school pays a fee or other compensation. Do not
include the FTE of personnel whose role is to directly support the instructional program.

Notes:

The information on the Schedule of Functional Expenses on pages 41-43 of the Audit Guide
can help schools locate the amounts to use in the two per pupil calculations:
http://www.pl12.nysed.gov/psc/AuditGuide.html.

Employee benefit costs or expenditures should not be reported in the above calculations.

Line 1: Relevant Personnel Services

Cost (Row) >81427
Line 2: Management and General Cost 213576
(Column)

Line 3: Sum of Line 1 and Line 2 795003
Line 5: Divide Line 3 by the Year End 1925

FTE student enrollment

Thank you.
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SCHALL .
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IRA L. SCHALL, CPA
DAVID C. ASHENFARB, CPA
MICHAEL L. SCHALL, CPA

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Board of Directors of
Central Queens Academy Charter School

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Central Queens Academy Charter School
(the “School”), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2019, and the related
statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related
notes to the financial statements.

Management’'s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
organization’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the organization’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.

307 Fifth Ave |:||||1|
New \...\_\ \ rk 10016
lel: (212) 268-2800 Fax: (212) 268-2805

www.schallandashenfarb.com



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Central Queens Academy Charter School as of June 30,2019, and the changes in its
netassets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited the School’s 2018 financial statements, and we expressed an unmodified
audit opinion on those audited financial statements in our report dated October 12, 2018. In our
opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended June
30,2018 s consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has
been derived.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 17,
2019 on our consideration of the School’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of
its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that reportis to solely describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the
effectiveness of the School’s internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is
an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in
considering the School’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Schall & Ashenfarb
Certified Public Accountants, LLC

October 17, 2019



CENTRAL QUEENS ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AT JUNE 30, 2019
(With comparative totals at June 30, 2018)

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Restricted cash (Note 3)

Grants receivable - New York City DOE (Note 4)
Pledges receivable, net (Note 5)

Government grants receivable

Prepaid expenses

Security deposit

Fixed assets, net (Note 6)

Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Conditional contribution (Note 2f)
Deferred rent
Deferred revenue - New York City DOE (Note 4)
Total liabilities

Net assets:
Without donor restrictions
With donor restrictions (Note 7)
Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

The attached notes and auditor's report are an integral part of these financial statements.

6/30/19 6/30/18
$6,043,563 $5,270,913
78,118 76,900
0 11,429
1,131,725 294,741
304,534 302,766
43,708 104,252
1,121,060 112,180
280,804 176,001
$9,003,512 $6,349,182
$988,337 $933,888
0 280,000
0 25,711
10,576 7,259
998,913 1,246,858
7,598,233 4,899,320
406,366 203,004
8,004,599 5,102,324
$9,003,512 $6,349,182




CENTRAL QUEENS ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019
(With comparative totals for the year ended June 30, 2018)

Without Donor With Donor Total Total
Restrictions Restrictions 6/30/19 6/30/18
Public support and revenue:
Public school district: (Notes 2g)
Revenue - resident student enrollment $6,330,975 $6,330,975 $5,790,825
Revenue - students with disabilities 652,341 652,341 589,091
Subtotal public school district 6,983,316 0 6,983,316 6,379,916
Government grants:
Federal 361,137 361,137 240,400
State 193,745 193,745 142,578
New York City rental assistance 585,206 585,206 548,317
Subtotal government grants 1,140,088 0 1,140,088 931,295
Contributions 1,077,354 303,962 1,381,316 126,173
Special event (net of expenses with
a direct benefit to donors) (Note 8) 121,951 121,951 307,668
Donated services 217,480 217,480 287,245
Interest income 96,863 96,863 28,410
Other income 12,941 12,941 5,512
Released from restriction 100,600 (100,600) 0 0
Total public support and revenue 9,750,593 203,362 9,953,955 8,066,219
Expenses:
Program services:
Regular education 5,122,696 5,122,696 5,096,098
Special education 797,356 797,356 728,203
Total program services 5,920,052 0 5,920,052 5,824,301
Supporting services:
Management and general 841,512 841,512 1,098,665
Fundraising 290,116 290,116 346,313
Total supporting services 1,131,628 0 1,131,628 1,444,978
Total expenses 7,051,680 0 7,051,680 7,269,279
Change in net assets 2,698,913 203,362 2,902,275 796,940
Net assets - beginning of year 4,899,320 203,004 5,102,324 4,305,384
Net assets - ending of year $7,598,233 $406,366 $8,004,599 $5,102,324

The attached notes and auditor’s report are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Salaries:

Administrative staff personnel

Instructional personnel
Non-instructional personnel
Additional compensation
Total salaries
Employee benefits and
payroll taxes

Total personnel costs

Professional fees

In-kind professional fees

Occupancy

Repairs and maintenance

Insurance

Utilities

Curriculum and
classroom expenses

Classroom supplies and
materials

Equipment

Professional development

Student and staff recruitment

Events and meetings

Information technology

Office expenses

Communications

Miscellaneous

Depreciation

Total expenses

Less: direct special event

expenses netted with revenue

Total expenses for statement
of activities

CENTRAL QUEENS ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

(With comparative totals for the year ended June 30, 2018)

Program Services

Supporting Services

Total Management Total Total Total

Regular Special Program and Supporting Expenses Expenses
Education Education  Services General Fundraising Services 6/30/19 6/30/18 *
$884,632  $75,112 $959,744 $338,506 $101,733 $440,239 $1,399,983 $1,170,253
2,137,383 350,466 2,487,849 0 2,487,849 2,553,552
138,097 3,922 142,019 4,041 118,500 122,541 264,560 397,072
124,916 24,995 149,911 15,915 2,733 18,648 168,559 166,274
3,285,028 454,495 3,739,523 358,462 222,966 581,428 4,320,951 4,287,151
590,690 118,195 708,885 75,254 12,926 88,180 797,065 755,638
3,875,718 572,690 4,448,408 433,716 235,892 669,608 5,118,016 5,042,789
72,159 11,118 83,277 42,754 1,216 43,970 127,247 257,870

0 217,480 217,480 217,480 287,245

802,538 160,586 963,124 102,244 17,561 119,805 1,082,929 1,058,220
15,739 3,149 18,888 2,005 345 2,350 21,238 18,042
44,137 8,832 52,969 5,623 966 6,589 59,558 51,471
20,272 4,056 24,328 2,583 443 3,026 27,354 26,211
45,442 45,442 0 45,442 53,290
51,570 51,570 0 51,570 57,031
25,547 5112 30,659 3,255 559 3,814 34,473 34,319
17,102 1,303 18,405 830 143 973 19,378 13,804
16,910 3,384 20,294 2,154 370 2,524 22,818 17,539

0 102,399 102,399 102,399 112,129

31,132 6,229 37,361 3,966 682 4,648 42,009 34,580
21,313 4,265 25,578 2,716 466 3,182 28,760 25,914
17,947 3,591 21,538 2,286 393 2,679 24,217 23,470
2,085 418 2,503 11,863 44 11,907 14,410 8,281
63,085 12,623 75,708 8,037 1,380 9,417 85,125 229,341
5122,696 797,356 5,920,052 841,512 362,859 1,204,371 7,124,423 7,351,546
0 (72,743) (72,743) (72,743) (82,267)

$5,122,696 $797,356 $5,920,052 $841,512 $290,116 $1,131,628 $7,051,680 $7,269,279

* Reclassified for comparative purposes

The attached notes and auditor's report are an integral part of these financial statements.



CENTRAL QUEENS ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

(With comparative totals for the year ended June 30, 2018)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash flows provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Restricted cash
Grant receivable - New York City DOE
Pledges receivable
Government grants receivable
Prepaid expenses
Security deposit
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Conditional contribution
Deferred rent
Deferred revenue - New York City DOE

Total adjustments

Net cash flows provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of fixed assets

Net cash flows used for investing activities
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents - ending of year

6/30/19 6/30/18
$2,902,275 $796,940
85,125 229,341
(1,218) (448)
11,429 (2,203)
(836,984) 148,007
(1,768) (10,124)
60,544 (5,119)
(1,008,880) 0
54,449 92,104
(280,000) 280,000
(25,711) 316
3,317 (3,317)
(1,939,697) 728,557
962,578 1,525,497
(189,928) (94,595)
(189,928) (94,595)
772,650 1,430,902
5,270,913 3,840,011
$6,043,563 $5,270,913

The attached notes and auditor’s report are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Note 1 -

Note 2 -

CENTRAL QUEENS ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019

Organization and Nature of Activities

Central Queens Academy Charter School (the “School”), located in Queens, New York, is a
not-for-profit education corporation chartered by the Regents of the University of the State
of New York. The charter was authorized by SUNY Charter Schools Institute. The School
was founded by a team of educators, parents and youth advocates in partnership with
APEX, a youth development organization with almost 20 years of experience working with
Asian immigrant youth in New York.

The School’s academic program is designed to meet the needs of a highly diverse student
body. The School has grounded this program in its core values and will implement its
mission using research-based methods that have worked in other schools. Its curriculum is
aligned with the Common Core State Standards and the New York State Standards and has
been designed to make sure that students learn what they need to know in a rigorous and
fun environment.

The School has been notified by the Internal Revenue Service thatitis exempt from Federal
income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. Accordingly, no
provision for income taxes has been reflected in the accompanying financial statements.
They have not been designated as a private foundation.

Significant Accounting Policies

a. Basis of Presentation
The financial statements of CQA have been prepared using the accrual basis of
accounting, which is the process of recognizing revenue and expenses when earned or
incurred rather than received or paid.

Effective July 1, 2018, CQA adopted the requirements of the Financial Accounting
Standards Board’s Accounting Standards Update No. 2016-14 — Not-for-Profit Entities
(Topic 958): Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities (ASU No.
2016-14). This Standard addresses the complexity and understandability of net asset
classification, deficiencies in information about liquidity and availability of resources,
and the lack of consistency in the type of information provided about expenses and
investment return between not-for-profit entities. A key change required by ASU No.
2016-14 is the net asset classes used in these financial statements. Amounts previously
reported as unrestricted net assets are now reported as net assets without donor
restrictions and amounts previously reported as temporarily restricted net assets and
permanently restricted net assets are now reported as net assets with donor
restrictions. A footnote on liquidity has also been added (Note 12).

Implementation of ASU No. 2016-14 did not require any restatement of opening
balances related to the periods presented.



Not-for-profit organizations report information regarding its financial position and
activities according to specific classes of net assets, as follows:

» Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions - accounts for activity without donor-
imposed restrictions.

» Net Assets With Donor Restrictions - relates to activity based on specific donor
restrictions that are expected to be satisfied by the passage of time or
performance of activities.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
The School considers all liquid investments with an initial maturity of three months or

less to be cash and cash equivalents. This excludes cash held in escrow.

Concentration of Credit

Financial instruments, which potentially subject the School to concentration of credit
risk, consist of cash and money market accounts, which have been placed with financial
institutions that management deems to be creditworthy. At year end and at various
times throughout the year, material cash balances were in excess of FDIC insurance
levels; however, management feels they have little risk and the School has not
experienced any losses from the default of any financial institution.

Capitalization Policy
Computer hardware, furniture, leasehold improvements and equipment are stated at

costor atthe fair value at the date of gift, if donated. The School capitalizes fixed assets
in excess of $2,000 that have a useful life of more than one year. Depreciation is
computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the
respective assets, which generally are between 3 and 5 years.

Deferred Rent

Rent expense is recorded on the straight-line basis over the life of the lease. Rent
expense recognized in excess of cash payments is reflected as deferred rent. As future
payments exceed the annual expense recognized, deferred rent will be reduced to zero
at the end of the lease term.

Contributions

Contributions are recognized at the earlier of when cash is received or at the time a
pledge becomes unconditional in nature. Contributions are recorded in the net asset
classes referred to above depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor-
imposed restriction. When a restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time
restriction ends, or purpose restriction is accomplished, net assets with donor
restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions. If donor restricted
contributions are satisfied in the same period they were received, they are classified as
without donor restrictions. Conditional promises to give are recognized when the
conditions on which they depend are substantially met.

At June 30, 2018, CQA received a conditional contribution for the new building
campaign in the amount of $280,000. This contribution was recognized as revenue
during 2019 as the condition was satisfied.



Conditional promises to give amounted to $821,538 at June 30, 2019 and are
contingent upon CQA meeting certain fundraising milestones.

Contributions expected to be received within one year are recorded at net realizable
value. Long-term pledges are recorded at fair value using a risk adjusted discount rate.

Revenue

Program revenue is recognized based on rates established by the School’s funding
sources and the amount realizable on the accrual basis in the period during which
services are provided.

All government grants have been recognized as income when earned, either based on
performance of certain milestones or by incurring expenses that can be reimbursed
under the terms of the grant agreement. The difference between cash received and
revenue recognized is reflected as government grants receivable or refundable
advances.

Donated Services

Donated services are recognized in circumstances where those services create or
enhance non-financial assets or require specialized skills, are provided by individuals
possessing those skills, and would typically need to be purchased, if not provided in-
kind.

The School received in-kind professional legal services that were valued at $217,480
and $287,245 for the years ended June 30, 2019 and June 30, 2018, respectively.

The School pays for most other services requiring specific expertise. Board members
and other individuals volunteer their time and support its mission and accomplish its
programmatic goals. These services do not meet the criteria for recognition as outlined
above and have not been recorded in the financial statements.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing various programs and other activities have been summarized on
a functional basis in the financial statements. Accordingly, certain costs have been
allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited. Such allocations are
determined by management on an equitable basis.

The following expenses were allocated using the full time equivalent of staff allocation
as the basis:

Salaries

Taxes and benefits
Occupancy

Repairs and maintenance
Insurance

Utilities

Equipment

Staff and recruitment efforts
Information technology



o Office expenses
e Communications
e Depreciation

All other expenses have been charged directly to the applicable program or supporting
services.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities,
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements,
and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Comparative Financial Information
The financial statements include certain prior-year summarized comparative

information in total but not by net asset class. Such information does not include
sufficient detail to constitute a presentation in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. Such information should be read in
conjunction with the School’s financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2018,
from which the summarized information was derived.

Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes

The School does not believe its financial statements include any material, uncertain tax
positions. Tax filings for periods ending June 30, 2016 and later are subject to
examination by applicable taxing authorities.

. Subsequent Events
Management has evaluated for potential recognition and disclosure events subsequent

to the date of the statement of financial position through October 17,2019, the date the
financial statements were available to be issued. All events that have occurred
subsequent to the statement of financial position date, through our evaluation date that
would require adjustment to or disclosure in the financial statements have been made.

New Accounting Pronouncement
On June 21, 2018, FASB issued ASU No. 2018-08, Clarifying the Scope and the

Accounting Guidance for Contributions Received and Contributions Made. The ASU which
becomes effective for the June 30, 2020 year, with early implementation permitted,
provides guidance on whether a receipt from a third-party resource provider should be
accounted for as contributions (nonreciprocal transactions) within the scope of Topic
958, Not-for-Profit Entities, or as exchange (reciprocal) transactions.

FASB issued ASU No. 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers. The ASU, which
becomes effective for the June 30, 2020 year, focuses on a principle-based model. It
highlights the identification of performance obligations of the contract, determining the
price and allocating that price to the performance obligation so that revenue is
recognized as each performance obligation is satisfied.
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Note 3 -

Note 4 -

Note 5 -

Note 6 -

In addition, FASB issued ASU No. 2016-02, Leases. The ASU, which becomes effective for
the June 30, 2021 year, requires the full obligation of long-term leases to be recorded as
a liability with a corresponding “right to use asset” on the statement of financial

position.

The School is in the process of evaluating the impact these standards will have on

future financial statements.

Restricted Cash

An escrow account has been established to meet the requirement of the New York City
Department of Education (“NYCDOE”). The purpose of this account is to ensure sufficient
funds are available for an orderly dissolution or transition process in the event of

termination of the charter or school closure.

Grants Receivable/Deferred Revenue

Grants receivable and advances payable on the contract with NYCDOE can be summarized

6/30/18

as follows:

6/30/19
Per pupil funding:
Beginning grant receivable $11,429
Recognition of PY balances (11,429)
Funding based on allowable FTE’s 6,983,316
Advances received (6,983,316)
Ending receivable - per pupil $0
Pledges Receivable

Pledges receivable are due in the following years:

Year ending: June 30, 2020 $1,035,725
June 30, 2021 50,000
June 30,2022 50,000
Total 1,135,725
Less: discount on receivables (2%) (4.000)
Total pledges receivable $1,131,725
Fixed Assets

Fixed assets can be summarized as follows:

$9,226
(9,226)

6,379,916
(6,368.487)

$11,429

6/30/18

$853,715
46,594
474,025

6/30/19
Leasehold improvements $863,686
Construction in progress 199,986
Furniture and equipment 500,590

1,564,262
Less: accumulated depreciation (1,283,458)
Total fixed assets - net $280,804

11

1,374,334

(1,198.333)
$176,001



Note 7 -

Note 8 -

Note 9 -

Net Assets with Donor Restrictions

Net assets with donor restrictions are summarized as follows:

Programs:
Technology
Strategic plan development
Capital /growth

Time restrictions

Total

Programs:

Technology

Strategic plan development
Time restrictions
Total

Special Events

June 30, 2019

Special events are summarized as follows:

Gross revenue
Less: expenses with a direct
benefit to donors

Less: other event expenses
Total

Significant Concentrations

Released
Balance from Balance
7/1/18 Contributions Restrictions 6/30/19
$2,600 $0 ($2,600) $0
2,404 0 0 2,404
0 155,962 0 155,962
198,000 148,000 (98.000) 248,000
$203,004 $303,962 ($100,600) $406,366

June 30,2018

Released
Balance from Balance
7/1/17 Contributions Restrictions 6/30/18
$45,743 $0 ($43,143) $2,600
0 50,000 (47,596) 2,404
319,000 0 (121,000) 198,000
364,743 50,000 211,739) 203,004

6/30/19 6/30/18

$194,694 $389,935

(72,743) (82,267)

121,951 307,668

(29,656) (29,862)

$92,295 $277,806

The School is dependent upon grants from NYCDOE to carry out its operations.
Approximately 78% and 89% of the School’s total public support and revenue was from
NYCDOE for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively.
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Note 10 - Commitments and Contingencies/Related Party Transactions

Note 11 -

Government Grants

Government contracts are subject to audit by the grantor. Management does not believe
that any audits, if they were to occur, would result in material disallowed costs, and has not
established any reserves. Any disallowed costs would be recorded in the period notified.

Lease Commitments

On January 18, 2012, the School entered into an operating lease for classroom space and
administrative offices that was originally set to expire on July 15, 2015, however,
subsequent amendments extended the term to July 15, 2022.

The School entered into a second operating lease for additional classroom and
administrative space, which was also renewed through July 15, 2022. Subsequent to year-
end on July 17, 2019, the lease for this second space was assigned to Friends of Central
Queens Academy Charter School (“FCQACS”), a related organization through common
board membership. CQA entered into a sublease agreement with FCQACS for the space on
July 22, 2019.

Future minimum lease payments under the terms of the leases above is follows:

Year ending: June 30, 2020 $1,073,831
June 30, 2021 1,114,807
June 30, 2022 1,155,056
June 30, 2023 48,220
Total $3,391,914

In addition, on February 26,2019, CQA entered into a third lease agreement for classroom
and administrative space. The lease commences once construction at the space has been
completed by the landlord and terminates after 49 years. Under the terms of the lease, if
substantial completion of the construction on the space has not occurred on or before
June 1, 2023, CQA has the right to terminate with thirty days’ notice. Future minimum lease
payments total $35,102,533 for the first 32 years at which point the rent resets and is the
higher of 95% of the fair market value of rent for similar space or the annual fixed rent for
the prior year.

Employee Benefits

The School has a tax deferred annuity plan under IRS section 401(k) for all employees.
Under the plan, employees may opt to defer a portion of their gross pay, having that portion
of pay be invested in accordance with applicable federal and state guidelines governing
deferred compensation programs. The School contributed $70,311 and $77,434 to the plan
during the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively.
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Note 12 - Liquidity and Availability of Financial Resources

CQA maintains cash on hand to be available for its general expenditures, liabilities, and
other obligations for on-going operations. As part of its liquidity management, CQA
operates its programs within a board approved budget and relies on grants, contributions,
and earned income to fund its operations and program activities.

The following reflects CQA’s financial assets at June 30, 2019 that are available to meet cash
needs for general expenditures within one year:

Cash and cash equivalents $6,043,563
Government grants receivable due within 1 year 304,534
Pledges receivable due within 1 year 1,035,725
Total financial assets $7,383,822

Less amounts not available to be used within one year:
Contributions restricted — purpose restrictions (158,366)

Financial assets available to meet cash needs
for general expenditures within one year $7,225,456
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING
STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors of
Central Queens Academy Charter School

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Central Queens
Academy Charter School (the “School”), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June
30,2019, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then
ended and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated
October 17, 2019.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the School’s internal
control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness the School’s internal control.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detectand correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination
of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control
thatis less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material

weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.
I'I|II||\ |:||||1|
New Yo \\ k 10016

) Fax: (212) 268-2805

www.schallandashenfarb.com
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the School’s financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in

accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Schall & Ashenfarb
Certified Public Accountants, LLC

October 17, 2019
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CENTRAL QUEENS ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES
JUNE 30, 2019

Current Year:

None

Prior-Year:

None

17



Charter Schools Institute
The State University of New York

Transmittal Form

Annual Financial Statement Audit Report

for SUNY Authorized Charter Schools

Charter School Name:

Central Queens Academy Charter School

Audit Period:

2018-19

Prior Period:

2017-18

Report Due Date:

November-01-19

Date Submitted:

Select from drop-down list —

School Fiscal Contact Name:

Michelle Dalpiaz

School Fiscal Contact Email:

School Fiscal Contact Phone:

School Audit Firm Name:

Schall & Ashenfarb, CPA’s LLC

School Audit Contact Name:

Mike Schall

School Audit Contact Email:

School Audit Contact Phone:

Please submit the Annual Financial Statement and other associated documents

to BOTH
SUNY Charter Schools Institute
AND
New York State Education Department

SUNY CHARTER SCHOOLS INSTITUTE - Reporting Requirements:

Online Portal:
Required 8 Items:

https://my.epicenternow.org/home.aspx

1) The independent auditor’s report on financial statements and notes;

2) Excel template file with appropriate sheets completed: Financial Position, Statement of Activities, Cash Flow and
Functional Expenses worksheets; and

3) Reports on internal controls over financial reporting and on compliance.

And, if applicable:

The additional items listed below should be included if applicable. Please explain the reason(s) if the items are not

included.

Examples might include: a written management letter was not issued; the school did not expend federal funds in
excess of the Single Audit Threshold of $750,000; the management letter response will be submitted by the following
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reutTar Smyre AUUTY UTTITUTTIT

Nl . AArRAN_.1Ann

n/a



/)[Guidance n Z CFR Part ZU00,
Quihnart E

8)|Corrective Action Plan n/a

NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION DEPARTMENT - Reporting Requirements:
Online Portal: https://nysed-cso-reports.myreviewroom.com/

Required Items:
1) This transmital form (a copy of the Excel file containing the four schedules Does NOT need to be included);
2) Audited Financial Report;

And, if applicable:
3) Management Letter and Response;
4) Federal Single Audit/Uniform Guidance in 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart F.



CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

CENTRAL QUEENS ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL

ASSETS

Grants and contracts receivable

Accounts receivables
Prepaid expenses

Contributions and other receivables

PROPERTY, BUILDING AND EQUIPMENT, net

OTHER ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Statement of Financial Position
as of June 30, 2019

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Accrued payroll and benefits
Deferred Revenue

Current maturities of long-term debt
Short Term Debt - Bonds, Notes Payable

Other

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Deferred Rent

All other long-term debt and notes payable, net current maturities

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted

Temporarily restricted

TOTAL CURRENT

LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

TOTAL NET ASSETS

2018-19 2017-18
6,121,681 $ 5,347,813
304,534 302,766
- 11,429
1,164,768 216,432
1,131,725 294,741
8,722,708 6,173,181
280,804 176,001
9,003,512 6,349,182
988,337 $ 933,888
10,576 7,259
998,913 941,147
. 25,711
- 280,000
- 305,711
998,913 1,246,858
7,598,233 4,899,320
406,366 203,004
8,004,599 5,102,324



TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
NET ASSETS 9,003,512 6,349,182

CK - Should be zero - -



CENTRAL QUEENS ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
Statement of Activities
as of June 30, 2019

REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT
Public School District
Resident Student Enroliment
Students with disabilities
Grants and Contracts
State and local
Federal - Title and IDEA
Federal - Other
Other
NYC DoE Rental Assistance

Food Service/Child Nutrition Program
TOTAL REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT

EXPENSES
Program Services

Regular Education

Special Education

Other Programs
Total Program Services
Management and general
Fundraising

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FROM SCHOOL OPERATIONS

SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE
Contributions

Foundations

Individuals

Corporations
Fundraising
Interest income
Miscellaneous income
Net assets released from restriction

TOTAL SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE

2018-19 2017-18
Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total Total
$ 6,330,975 $ - 6,330,975 $ 5,790,825
652,341 - 652,341 589,091
193,745 - 193,745 142,578
361,137 - 361,137 240,400
585,206 - 585,206 548,317
8,123,404 - 8,123,404 7,311,211
$ 5,122,696 - 5,122,696 $ 5,096,098
797,356 - 797,356 728,203
5,920,052 - 5,920,052 5,824,301
841,512 - 841,512 1,098,665
290,116 - 290,116 346,313
7,051,680 7,051,680 7,269,279
1,071,724 - 1,071,724 41,932
$ - - - 8 -
1,294,834 303,962 1,598,796 413,418
121,951 - 121,951 307,668
96,863 - 96,863 28,410
12,941 - 12,941 5,512
100,600 (100,600) - -
1,627,189 203,362 1,830,551 755,008



CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 2,698,913 203,362 2,902,275 796,940

NET ASSETS BEGINNING OF YEAR 4,899,320 203,004 5,102,324 4,305,384
PRIOR YEAR/PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS - - - -

NET ASSETS END OF YEAR §$ 7,598,233 § 406,366 $ 8,004,599 § 5,102,324




CENTRAL QUEENS ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
Statement of Cash Flows
as of June 30, 2019

2018-19 201718
CASH FLOWS - OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Increase (decrease) in net assets 2,902,275 $ 796,940
Revenues from School Districts = =
Accounts Receivable (838,752) 137,883
Due from School Districts 11,429 (2,203)
Depreciation 85,125 229,341
Grants Receivable - -
Due from NYS - -
Grant revenues - -
Prepaid Expenses 60,544 (5,119)
Accounts Payable 54,449 92,104
Accrued Expenses - -
Accrued Liabilities - -
Contributions and fund-raising activities - -
Miscellaneous sources (306,929) 279,868
Deferred Revenue 3,317 (3,317)
Interest payments - -
Other (1,008,880) -
Other - -
NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 962,578 $ 1,525,497
CASH FLOWS - INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of equipment (189,928) (94,595)
Other - -
NET CASH PROVIDED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (189,928) $ (94,595)
CASH FLOWS - FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Principal payments on long-term debt - -
Other - -
NET CASH PROVIDED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES - -
NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 772,650 $ 1,430,902
Cash at beginning of year 5,270,913 3,840,011
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 6,043,563 $ 5,270,913




CENTRAL QUEENS ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
Statement of Functional Expenses
as of June 30, 2019

2018-19
Program Services Supporting Services
No. of Regular Special Management
Positions Education Education Total Fund-raising and General Total

Personnel Services Costs $ $ $ $ $ $

Administrative Staff Personnel 11.00 884,632 75,112 959,744 101,733 354,421 456,154

Instructional Personnel 42.50 2,262,299 375,461 2,637,760 - - -

Non-Instructional Personnel 2.00 138,097 3,922 142,019 121,233 4,041 125,274

Total Salaries and Staff 55.50 3,285,028 454,495 3,739,523 222,966 358,462 581,428
Fringe Benefits & Payroll Taxes 590,690 118,195 708,885 12,926 75,254 88,180
Retirement - - - - - -
Management Company Fees - - - - - -
Legal Service - - - - - -
Accounting / Audit Services - - - - - -
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting Services 72,159 11,118 83,277 1,216 260,234 261,450
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interes 802,538 160,586 963,124 17,561 102,244 119,805
Repairs & Maintenance 15,739 3,149 18,888 345 2,005 2,350
Insurance 44,137 8,832 52,969 966 5,623 6,589
Utilities 38,219 7,647 45,866 836 4,869 5,705
Supplies / Materials 97,012 - 97,012 - - -
Equipment / Furnishings 25,547 5,112 30,659 559 3,255 3,814
Staff Development 17,102 1,303 18,405 143 830 973
Marketing / Recruitment 16,910 3,384 20,294 370 2,154 2,524
Technology 31,132 6,229 37,361 682 3,966 4,648
Food Service - - - - - -
Student Services - - - - - -
Office Expense 21,313 4,265 25,578 466 2,716 3,182
Depreciation 63,085 12,623 75,708 1,380 8,037 9,417
OTHER 2,085 418 2,503 102,443 11,863 114,306
Total Expenses $ 512269 $ 797,356 $ 5,920,052 $ 362,859 $ 841,512 $ 1,204,371




2017-18

Total
$ $

1,415,898 1,190,527
2,637,760 2,699,552
267,293 397,072
4,320,951 4,287,151
797,065 755,638
344,727 545,115
1,082,929 1,058,220
21,238 18,042
59,558 51,471
51,571 49,681
97,012 110,321
34,473 34,319
19,378 13,804
22,818 17,539
42,009 34,580
28,760 25,914
85,125 229,341
116,809 120,410

$ 7124423 $§ 7,351,546




Charter Schools Institute
The State University of New York

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR
ANNUAL BUDGET/QUARTERLY REPORT

1- GRAY tab contains the Instructions

TEMPLATE TABS

Instructions

Provides description of tabs and input requirements.

Funding by District

Charter School Tuition Rates

2- BLUE tabs require input of information

1.) Name of School

>Select school name from list.
>Enter contact information.

2.) Enroliment

Enter enroliment information for Annual Budget (& Revisions) and
Quarterly Actuals. Includes:

>Enroliment by Grade

>Enroliment by District

3.) Staffing Plan

Enter staffing plan information for Annual Budget (& Revisions) and
Quarterly Actuals. Includes:

>Full Time Equivalent (FTE), by Position Category, By Quarter
>"Prior Year" column may initially be completed based upon
preliminary data, and subsequently adjusted with Annual Audited data
when the Quarter 2 Actuals are being submitted.

4.) Yearly Budget

Enter Yearly Budget information. Includes:

>"Prior Year" column may initially be completed based upon
preliminary data, and subsequently adjusted with Annual Audited data
when the Quarter 2 Actuals are being submitted. (Note: Quarterly
Revenue allocation may be set)

>Budgeted Enroliment data and Per Pupil Revenue for the current
year are populated based upon input on tab "2.) Enrollment.”
>Budgeted FTE for current year is populated based upon input on tab
"3.) Staffing Plan."

>All other sources of revenue

>All expenses

>Budget Revisions, as necessary and approved by the school's
Board of Directors, should be submitted when submitting Quarterly
Actuals.

5.) Balance Sheet

Enter Balance Sheet information for EdCorps. Separate schools
merged into a primary EdCorp should NOT use this tab.

>"Prior Year" column may be initially completed based upon
preliminary data, and subsequently adjusted with Annual Audited data
when the Quarter 2 Actuals are being submitted.




6.) Quarterly Report Enter Actual Quarterly Report information . Includes:

>Actual Enroliment data and Per Pupil Revenue for the current year
are populated based upon input on tab "2.) Enroliment.”

>Actual FTE for current year is populated based upon input on tab
"3.) Staffing Plan"

>All other sources of revenue

>All expenses

7.) Annual Report Requirement Complete when submitting Actual Quarter 4.

CELL COLORS & GUIDANCE COMMENTS

[_] = Enter information into the light BLUE shaded cells.
|:] = Cells labeled in ORANGE containe guidance regarding the input of information.

= Cells containing RED triangles in the upper right comer contain "guidance comments" on that particular line item.
Please "mouse-over” the triangle to reveal each comment.

Ver. 20190603




Charter Funding Alphabetical By NYS School District
* (Sum of Charter School Basic Tuition and Supplemental Basic Tuition)
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Charter Schools Institute
The State University of New Yark

ANNUAL BUDGET & QUARTERLY REPORT TEMPLATE

Central Queens Academy Charter School

SCHOOL

| Name: | Central Queens Academy Charter School

CONTACT INFORMATION

Contact Name: Michelle Dalpiaz

Contact Title: CFO
Contact Email:
Contact Phone:

REPORT PERIOD
Current Academic Year: | 2019-20
Prior Academic Year: 2018-19
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CENTRAL QUEENS ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL

2019-20
ENROLLMENT BY GRADES
GRADES K 1 2 3 4 5 6 4
INITIAL BUDGETED ENROLLMENT 105 100 105
TOTAL ENROLLMENT = 405

ENROLLMENT BY DISTRICT

ANNUAL BUDGET
PRIOR YEAR TOTAL DISTRICTS/ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER
ACTUAL QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 QUAR
Original Revised Original Revised Original Revised Original
NUMBER OF SCHOOL DISTRICTS ENROLLED: 1 1 0 1 0 1 0 1
NUMBER OF STUDENTS ENROLLED: 4136 405 0 405 0 405 0 405

*NOTE: If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leave the 'REVISED
COMPLETELY BLANK. If budget revisions ARE made, the entire "REVISED" budget columns
affected quarter(s) must be completed on tabs 2, 3 and 4.

PRIOR YEAR ANNUAL BUDGET
2018-19 QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 QUAR
Original Revised Original Revised Original Revised Original
Actual Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted
PRIMARY/OTHER DISTRICT NAME(S) Enrollment Enrollment | Enroliment | Enroliment | Enrollment | Enroliment | Enroliment | Enroliment
PRIMARY District NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE 413.6 405 405 405 405
SECONDARY District | (Select from drop-down list) —




PRIOR YEAR| ANNUAL BUDGET
2018-19 QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 QUAR
Original Revised Original Revised Original Revised Original
Actual Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted
PRIMARY/OTHER DISTRICT NAME(S) Enrollment Enrollment | Enrollment | Enroliment | Enroliment | Enrollment | Enrollment | Enroliment
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8 9 10 11 12
95

TOTAL DISTRICTS/ENROLLMENT

ACTUAL QUARTERLY

TER 4 QUARTER 1|QUARTER 2|QUARTER 3|QUARTER 4
Revised Actual Actual Actual Actual
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
)" Column(s)
i for the
ACTUAL ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER
TER 4 QUARTER 1|QUARTER 2|QUARTER 3|QUARTER 4
Revised
Budgeted Actual Actual Actual Actual
Enroliment Enroliment | Enroliment | Enroliment | Enroliment

Page



ACTUAL ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER

TER 4 QUARTER 1|QUARTER 2(QUARTER 3|QUARTER 4
Revised
Budgeted Actual Actual Actual Actual
Enroliment Enroliment | Enroliment | Enroliment | Enroliment
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CENTRAL QUEENS ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
2019-20

STAFFING PLAN - FULL TIME EQUIVALENT ("FTE")

*NOTE: Enter the number of FTE *NOTE: If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leave the 'REVISED' Column(s) COMPLETELY *NOTE: Each quarter, the actual FTE shou,
positions in the "blue” cells. BLANK.
ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE
2018-19 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3
ACTUAL Original Revised Original Revised Original Revised Original Revised Actual Actual Actual
Executive Management 10 10
Instructional Management 3.0 3.0
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 40 40
CFO / Director of Finance 1.0 1.0
Operation / Business Manager 10 10
Administrative Staff 6.0 6.5
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 16.0 16.5 00 0.0 0.0 00 00 00 00 0.0 0.0 0.0
ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE
2018-19 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3
ACTUAL Original Revised Original Revised Original Revised Original Revised Actual Actual Actual
Teachers - Regular 20.0 200
Teachers - SPED 50 50
Substitute Teachers 20 20
Teaching Assistants
Specialty Teachers 115 115
Aides
Therapists & Counselors 20 20
Other
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 405 405 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 0.0 00
2018-19 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3
ACTUAL Original Revised Original Revised Original Revised Original Revised Actual Actual Actual
Nurse
Librarian
Custodian
Security
Other
TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 0.0 0.0 0.0
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE FTE || 565 || 57.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 | | 0.0 0.0 0.0

Page 9 of 64



QUEENS ACADEMY CHARTE

2019-20
PLAN - FULL TIME EQUIVALI
*NOTE: Enter the number of FTE Id be input. *NOTE: State the assumptions that are being
positions in the "blue” cells. made for personnel FTE levels.
Q4
Actual
Executive Management
Instructional Management
Deans, Directors & Coordinators
CFO / Director of Finance
Operation / Business Manager
Administrative Staff
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 0.0
Q4
Actual
Teachers - Regular
Teachers - SPED
Substitute Teachers
Teaching Assistants
Specialty Teachers
Aides
Therapists & Counselors
Other
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 0.0
Q4
Actual
Nurse
Librarian
Custodian
Security
Other
TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 0.0
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE FTE 0.0 | |
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CENTRAL QUEENS ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
Budget / Operating Plan

Grants

2019-20
Total Revenue 8,185,684 | 2,033,015 - -| 2,033,015 - -| 2,033,015
Total Expenses 7,784,579 | 2,025,193 - -1 2,025,193 - -1 2,025,193
INet Income 401,105 7,822 - - 7,822 - - 7,822
Actual Student Enroliment 414 405 - - 405 - - 405
Prior Year Actual 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd C
2018-19
Revenue Per Original Revised Original Revised Original
Pupil Budget Budget Variance Budget Budget Variance Budget
Allocate Per . - ] .
IREVENUE Pupil Revenue NOTE: If ﬁere are NO budget rewglor:s at the tlnze of quarterly submittal leave
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 2019-20 by Quarter If budget revisions ARE made, the entire "REVISED" budget columns for the affec
Per Pupil Revenue Per Pupil Rate |PPR %/Qtr-> 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0%
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE 16,150 6,330,974 | 1,635,188 - -1 1,635,188 - -1 1,635,188
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) - - - - - - - -
JEVS. PerFuDs Reveguerieiiibd Avermgs 16,150 6,330,974 | 1,635,188 = -| 1635188 - -| 1,635,188
Per Pupil Funding)
Special Education Revenue 652,341 118,796 - 118,796 - 118,796
Grants
Stimulus - -
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) - -~
Other - -
NYC DoE Rental Assistance 570,000 161,250 161,250 161,250
Other 213,030 26,629 - 26,629 - 26,629
TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 7,766,344 | 1,941,862 - -1 1,941,862 - 1,941,862
REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING
IDEA Special Needs 30,592 9,918 - 9,918 - 9,918
Title | 119,880 29,970 - 29,970 - 29,970
Title Funding - Other 7,059 1,765 - 1,765 - 1,765
School Food Service (Free Lunch) - -
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CENTRAL QUEENS ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
Budget / Operating Plan

Page 12 of 64

2019-20
Total Revenue 8,185,684 | 2,033,015 - -| 2,033,015 - -| 2,033,015
Total Expenses 7,784,579 | 2,025,193 - -1 2,025,193 - -1 2,025,193
INet Income 401,105 7,822 - - 7,822 - - 7,822
Actual Student Enroliment 414 405 - - 405 - - 405
Prior Year Actual 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd C
2018-19
Revenue Per Original Revised Original Revised Original
Pupil Budget Budget Variance Budget Budget Variance Budget
Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation - - ]
Other - -
Other = =
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 157,531 41,653 - 41,653 - 41,653 ]
LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE
Contributions and Donations 13,450 12,000 - 12,000 - 12,000 ]
Fundraising - -
Erate Reimbursement - -
Earnings on Investments - -
Interest Income 77111 - -
Food Service (Income from meals) - - ]
Text Book - -
OTHER 171,248 37,500 - 37,500 = 37,500
TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 261,809 49,500 - 49,500 - 49,500 |
TOTAL REVENUE 8,185,684 | 2,033,015 I - I 2,033,015 ] - - I 2,033,015



CENTRAL QUEENS ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
Budget / Operating Plan

2019-20
Total Revenue 8,185,684 | 2,033,015 - -| 2,033,015 - -| 2,033,015
Total Expenses 7,784,579 | 2,025,193 - -1 2,025,193 - -1 2,025,193
INet Income 401,105 7,822 - - 7,822 - - 7,822
Actual Student Enroliment 414 405 - - 405 - - 405
Prior Year Actual 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd C
2018-19
Revenue Per Original Revised Original Revised Original
Pupil Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget
|EXPENSES
Avg. No.
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS .
of Positions
Executive Management 0.25 $ 160,372.65 40,833 - 40,833 - 40,833
Instructional Management 0.75 $ 502,350.86 108,359 - 108,359 - 108,359
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 1.00 $ 320,859.75 109,704 - 109,704 - 109,704
CFO / Director of Finance 0.25 $ 130,007.99 33,101 - 33,101 - 33,101
Operation / Business Manager 025 $ 127,927.89 32,572 - 32,572 - 32,572
Administrative Staff 1.63 $ 333,026.34 107,411 - 107,411 - 107,411
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 413 1,574,545 431,980 - 431,980 - 431,980
INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Teachers - Regular 5.00 $ 1,432,524 64 395,189 - 395,189 - 395,189
Teachers - SPED 1.25 $ 43532875 95,485 - 95,485 - 95,485
Substitute Teachers 0.50 $ 94.670.03 23,755 - 23,755 - 23,755
Teaching Assistants = 2 B
Specialty Teachers 288 $ 69831344 181,377 - 181,377 - 181,377
Aides z = =
Therapists & Counselors 0.50 $ 140,408.66 35,925 - 35,925 - 35,925
Other = 5 =
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 10.13 2,801,246 731,731 - 731,731 - 731,731
NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Nurse - - -
Librarian = = -
Custodian Z s =
Security o = -
Other = = =
TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL = - - - - - -
SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 1 14.25 | 4,375,791 | 1,163,711 | = -] 1,163,711 ] = -] 1,163,711 ]
PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS
Payroll Taxes 371,942 98,915 - 98,915 - 98,915
Fringe / Employee Benefits 493,778 126,749 - 126,749 - 126,749




CENTRAL QUEENS ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
Budget / Operating Plan

2019-20
Total Revenue 8,185,684 | 2,033,015 - -| 2,033,015 - -| 2,033,015
Total Expenses 7,784,579 | 2,025,193 - -1 2,025,193 - -1 2,025,193
INet Income 401,105 7,822 - - 7,822 - - 7,822
Actual Student Enroliment 414 405 - - 405 - - 405
Prior Year Actual 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd C
2018-19
Revenue Per Original Revised Original Revised Original
Pupil Budget Budget Variance Budget Budget Variance Budget
Retirement / Pension 131,274 34,911 = 34,911 = 34,911
TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 996,994 260,576 - 260,576 - 260,576
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 14.25 | 5,372,785 | 1,424,287 | - -| 1,424,287 | - -| 1,424,287 |
CONTRACTED SERVICES
Accounting / Audit 25,750 9,249 - 9,249 - 9,249
Legal 10,000 2,500 - 2,500 - 2,500
Management Company Fee 2 =
Nurse Services 5 z
Food Service / School Lunch = =
Payroll Services 84,960 20,880 - 20,880 - 20,880
Special Ed Services = =
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) - -
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 75,257 19,815 - 19,815 - 19,815
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 195,967 52,443 - 52,443 - 52,443
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CENTRAL QUEENS ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL

Budget / Operating Plan

=
10 0Iros

2019-20
Total Revenue 8,185,684 | 2,033,015 - -| 2,033,015 -| 2,033,015
Total Expenses 7,784,579 | 2,025,193 - -1 2,025,193 -1 2,025,193
INet Income 401,105 7,822 - - 7,822 - 7,822
Actual Student Enroliment 414 405 - - 405 - 405
Prior Year Actual 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd C
2018-19
Revenue Per Original Revised Original Original
Pupil Budget Budget Variance Budget Variance Budget
SCHOOL OPERATIONS
Board Expenses 13,000 4,560 - 4 560 - 4,560
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 58,620 15,000 - 15,000 - 15,000
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 5,000 1,250 - 1,250 - 1,250
Textbooks / Workbooks 50,375 12,594 - 12,594 - 12,594
Supplies & Materials other 25,000 6,250 - 6,250 = 6,250
Equipment / Fumniture 6,000 1,500 - 1,500 - 1,500
Telephone 25,000 6,250 - 6,250 - 6,250
Technology 56,201 12,050 - 12,050 - 12,050
Student Testing & Assessment 25,124 6,282 - 6,282 - 6,282
Field Trips 25,000 6,354 - 6,354 - 6,354
Transportation (student) 10,000 2,500 - 2,500 - 2,500
Student Services - other 60,000 15,000 - 15,000 - 15,000
Office Expense 42,000 10,500 - 10,500 - 10,500
Staff Development 18,000 4,500 - 4,500 - 4,500
Staff Recruitment 20,000 5,000 - 5,000 - 5,000
Student Recruitment / Marketing 20,000 5,000 - 5,000 - 5,000
School Meals / Lunch 5,000 1,250 - 1,250 - 1,250
Travel (Staff) 6,000 1,500 - 1,500 - 1,500
Fundraising 20,000 8,207 - 8,207 - 8,207
Other 28,500 7,125 = 7,125 = 7,125
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 518,820 132,671 - - 132,671 - 132,671
FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
Insurance 57,554 15,540 - 15,540 - 15,540
Janitorial 119,609 30,786 - 30,786 - 30,786
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 974194 | 27457175 - 27457175 -1 27457175
Repairs & Maintenance 40,000 10,000 - 10,000 - 10,000
Equipment / Fumiture 40,000 10,000 - 10,000 - 10,000
Security 10,648 2,705 - 2,705 - 2,705
Utilities 38,141 10,189 - 10,189 - 10,189
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 1,280,146 353,791 - 353,791 353,791
DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 265,000 50,000 - 50,000 - 50,000
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY 151 ,8(;_;Iage . 12,000 - 12,000 - 12,000
|



CENTRAL QUEENS ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
Budget / Operating Plan

2019-20
Total Revenue 8,185,684 | 2,033,015 - -| 2,033,015 - -1 2,033,015
Total Expenses 7,784,579 | 2,025,193 = -1 2,025,193 = -| 2,025,193
|Net Income 401,105 7,822 . - 7,822 . . 7,822
Actual Student Enroliment 414 405 - - 405 - - 405
Prior Year Actual 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd C
2018-19
Revenue Per Original Original Revised Original
Pupil Budget Variance Budget Budget Variance Budget
DEFERRED RENT l | - | =

TOTAL EXPENSES 7,784,579 2,025,193 - - 2,025,193 - - 2,025,193
INET INCOME 401,105 | 7,822 | - -1 7,822 | = -] 7,822
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CENTRAL QUEENS ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
Budget / Operating Plan

2019-20
Total Revenue 8,185,684 | 2,033,015 - -| 2,033,015 - -1 2,033,014C
Total Expenses 7,784,579 | 2,025,193 - -1 2,025,193 - -1 2,025,193
INet Income 401,105 7,822 - - 7,822 - - 7,822
Actual Student Enroliment 414 405 - - 405 - - 405
Prior Year Actual 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rdC
2018-19
Revenue Per Original Revised Original Revised Original
Pupil Budget Budget Variance Budget Budget Variance Budget
|[ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries*
Number of Districts: 1 1 - - 1 - - 1
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE 414 405 - - 405 - - 405
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) - - - = - - = -
TOTAL ENROLLMENT 414 405 2 2 405 - = 405
REVENUE PER PUPIL 19,791 | 5,020 | - -l 5,020 | = -] 5,020 |
EXPENSES PER PUPIL 18,822 | 5,000 | . -] 5,000 | < -] 5,000 |
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Total Revenue

Total Expenses
INet Income
Actual Student Enroliment

2,033,015
2,025,193
7,822
405

Revised
Budget

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31

Variance

4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30

Original
Budget

Revised
Budget

Variance

IREVENUE

School Food Service (Free Lunch)
Grants

e the 'REVISED' Column(s) COMPLETELY BLANK.
cted quarter(s) must be completed on tabs 2, 3 and 4.

REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 2019-20
Per Pupil Revenue Per Pupil Rate 25.0% 25.0% 25.0%
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE 16,150 - -| 1,635,188 - -
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) - - - - - -
TOTAL Per Pupll Revenue (Weighted Average 16,150 _ -| 1635188 B _
Per Pupil Funding)
Special Education Revenue - 118,796 -
Grants
Stimulus - -
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) - =
Other - -
NYC DoE Rental Assistance 161,250
Other - 26,629 -
TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES - 1,941,862 - -
REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING
IDEA Special Needs - 9,918 -
Title | - 29,970 -
Title Funding - Other - 1,765 -
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Total Revenue

Total Expenses
INet Income
Actual Student Enroliment

2,033,015 -
2,025,193 .
7,822 .
405 -

RQuarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30
Revised Original Revised
Budget Variance Budget Budget Variance
Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation - -
Other - -
Other b =
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES - - 41,653 - -
LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE
Contributions and Donations - 12,000 -
Fundraising - -
Erate Reimbursement - -
Earnings on Investments - -
Interest Income - -
Food Service (Income from meals) - -
Text Book - -
OTHER - 37,500 -
TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES - - 49,500 - -

TOTAL REVENUE

| I
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Total Revenue - -1 2,033,015 - -
Total Expenses - -| 2,025,193 - =
INet Income - - 7,822 - -
Actual Student Enroliment - - 405 - -
RQuarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30
Revised Original Revised
Budget Variance Budget Budget Variance
|EXPENSES
Avg. No.
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS ol
of Positions
Executive Management 0.25 - 40,833 -
Instructional Management 0.75 - 108,359 -
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 1.00 - 109,704 -
CFO / Director of Finance 0.25 - 33,101 -
Operation / Business Manager 0.25 - 32,572 -
Administrative Staff 1.63 = 107 411 -
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 413 - - 431,980 - -
INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Teachers - Regular 5.00 - 395,189 -
Teachers - SPED 1.25 - 95,485 -
Substitute Teachers 0.50 - 23,755 -
Teaching Assistants - = -
Specialty Teachers 2.88 - 181,377 -
Aides z = -
Therapists & Counselors 0.50 - 35,925 -
Other = =2 =
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 10.13 - - 731,731 - -
NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Nurse - - -
Librarian = = =
Custodian = = =
Security - = =
Other = = =
TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL — - - - - -
SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS [ 14.25 | - - | 1,163,711 | - =
PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS
Payroll Taxes - 98,915 -
Fringe / Employee Benefits Page 20 of - 126,749 =




Total Revenue - -1 2,033,015 - -
Total Expenses - -| 2,025,193 - =
{Net Income - - 7,822 - -
Actual Student Enroliment - - 405 - -
RQuarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30
Revised Original Revised

Budget Variance Budget Budget Variance
Retirement / Pension = 34911 -
TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS - - 260,576 - -
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 14.25 ] - - l 1,424,287 [ - -

CONTRACTED SERVICES

Accounting / Audit - 9,249 -

Legal - 2,500 -

Management Company Fee - -

Nurse Services = =

Food Service / School Lunch - =

Payroll Services - 20,880 -

Special Ed Services = =

Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) - =

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 2 19,815 =
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES = = 52,443 = =
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Total Revenue

Total Expenses

INet Income

Actual Student Enroliment

2,033,015
2,025,193
7,822
405

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31

4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30

Page 22

Revised Original Revised
Budget Variance Budget Budget Variance

SCHOOL OPERATIONS

Board Expenses 4,560

Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 15,000

Special Ed Supplies & Materials 1,250

Textbooks / Workbooks 12,594

Supplies & Materials other 6,250

Equipment / Furniture 1,500

Telephone 6,250

Technology 12,050

Student Testing & Assessment 6,282

Field Trips 6,354

Transportation (student) 2,500

Student Services - other 15,000

Office Expense 10,500

Staff Development 4 500

Staff Recruitment 5,000

Student Recruitment / Marketing 5,000

School Meals / Lunch 1,250

Travel (Staff) 1,500

Fundraising 8,207

Other Lt
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS - 132,671 -
FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE

Insurance 15,540

Janitorial 30,786

Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 27457175

Repairs & Maintenance 10,000

Equipment / Furniture 10,000

Security 2,705

Utilities 10,189
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - 353,791 -
DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 50,000
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY 12,000




Total Revenue - -1 2,033,015 - -
Total Expenses - -| 2,025,193 - =
INet Income - - 7,822 - -
Actual Student Enroliment - - 405 - -
Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30
Revised Original Revised
Budget Variance Budget Budget Variance
DEFERRED RENT | - | | -

TOTAL EXPENSES = - 2025193 - -
INET INCOME - | -| 7822 - | -
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Total Revenue Ruarter - 1/1. - 3/31 -1 2,033,015 - -

Total Expenses - -| 2,025,193 - =
INet Income - - 7,822 - -
Actual Student Enroliment - - 405 - -
RQuarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30
Revised Original Revised

Budget Variance Budget Budget Variance

|[ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries*

Number of Districts: - - 1 - -

NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE & = 405 - -

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) e 5 x & -

TOTAL ENROLLMENT . 3 405 - -
REVENUE PER PUPIL = | -1 5,020 | - -
EXPENSES PER PUPIL s | -1 5,000 | = -
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Budget / Operating Plan

Grants

2019-20
Total Revenue 8,132,059 8,132,059 (53,625) (53,625)
Total Expenses 8,100,771 8,100,771 (316,192)] (316,192)
INet Income 31,288 31,288 (369,817)] (369,817)
Actual Student Enroliment
Total Year VARIANCE
Original Revised
Original Revised Budget vs. | Budget vs.
Budget Budget Variance |PY Budget | PY Budget
IREVENUE
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 2019-20
Per Pupil Revenue Per Pupil Rate
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE 16,150 6,540,750 6,540,750 209,776 209,776
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) = = = & =
O Fox Pupll Bevonue: (i etoiios werage 16,150 6,540750 | 6,540,750 200776 | 209,776
Per Pupil Funding)
Special Education Revenue 475,182 475,182 (177,159)] (177,159)
Grants
Stimulus - - - -
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) - - - -
Other - - - -
NYC DoE Rental Assistance 645,000 645,000 75,000 75,000
Other 106,515 106,515 (106,515)f (106,515)
TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 7,767 447 7,767 447 1,103 1,103
REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING
IDEA Special Needs 39,673 39,673 9,081 9,081
Title | 119,880 119,880 - -
Title Funding - Other 7,059 7,059 - -
School Food Service (Free Lunch) - - - -
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Budget / Operating Plan
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2019-20
Total Revenue 8,132,059 8,132,059 - (53,625) (53,625)
Total Expenses 8,100,771 8,100,771 = (316,192) (316,1 92)|
INet Income 31,288 31,288 - (369,817) (369,817)
Actual Student Enroliment
Total Year VARIANCE
Original Revised
Original Revised Budget vs. | Budget vs.
Budget Budget Variance |PY Budget | PY Budget
Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation - - - - -
Other - - - - -
Other = = = & =
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 166,612 166,612 9,081 9,081
LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE
Contributions and Donations 48,000 48,000 - 34,550 34,550
Fundraising - - - - -
Erate Reimbursement - - - - -
Earnings on Investments - - - - -
Interest Income - - - (77,111) T7111)}
Food Service (Income from meals) - - - - -
Text Book - - - - -
OTHER 150,000 150,000 - (21,248) (21,248)f
TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 198,000 198,000 (63,809) (63,809)!
TOTAL REVENUE 8,132,059 8,132,059 - (53,625[' (53,625)

CENTRAL QUEENS ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS

Individual & Board Donations

Foundation grants, other income




Budget / Operating Plan

CENTRAL QUEENS ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL

2019-20
Total Revenue 8,132,059 8,132,059 - (53,625) (53,625)
Total Expenses 8,100,771 8,100,771 = (316,192)] (316,1 92)|
INet Income 31,288 31,288 - (369,817)] (369,817)
Actual Student Enroliment
Total Year VARIANCE
Original Revised
Original Revised Budget vs. | Budget vs. DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS
Budget Budget Variance |PY Budget | PY Budget
|[EXPENSES
Avg. No.
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS =2
of Positions
Executive Management 0.25 163,330 163,330 - (2,957) (2,957)|
Instructional Management 0.75 433,437 433,437 - 68,914 68,914
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 1.00 438,818 438,818 - (117,958)] (117,958)
CFO / Director of Finance 0.25 132,405 132,405 - (2,397) (2,397)|
Operation / Business Manager 0.25 130,287 130,287 - (2,359) (2,359)|
Administrative Staff 1.63 429,643 429,643 - (96,616) (96 616)'
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 413 1,727,920 1,727,920 (153,374)| (153,374)|
INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Teachers - Regular 5.00 1,580,756 1,580,756 - (148,232)]  (148,232)|
Teachers - SPED 1.25 381,940 381,940 - 53,389 53,389 |
Substitute Teachers 0.50 95,020 95,020 - (350) (350)|
Teaching Assistants 2 = - - - -
Specialty Teachers 2.88 725,509 725,509 - (27,196) (27,196)|
Aides = - - - - -
Therapists & Counselors 0.50 143,699 143,699 - (3,290) (3,290)}
Other 2 = = z 2 =
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 10.13 2,926,925 2,926,925 (125,679)] (125,679))
NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Nurse - - - - - -
Librarian 2 - - - - -
Custodian = = ~ = = -
Security - - - - - -
Other = = > = % =
TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL - -
SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS | 1425 | 4,654,844 | 4,654,844 | -1 (279,053)]  (279,053)]
PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS
Payroll Taxes 395,662 395,662 - (23,720) (23,720)}
Fringe / Employee Benefits 506,997 | PagbPbH8H - (13,219) (13,21 9)|



Budget / Operating Plan

2019-20
Total Revenue 8,132,059 8,132,059 - (53,625) (53,625)
Total Expenses 8,100,771 8,100,771 = (316,192)] (316,192)
|Net Income 31,288 31,288 - (369,817)] (369,817)
Actual Student Enroliment
Total Year VARIANCE
Original Revised
Original Revised Budget vs. | Budget vs.
Budget Budget Variance |PY Budget | PY Budget
Retirement / Pension 139,645 139,645 = (8,371) (8,371)f
TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 1,042,304 1,042,304 (45,310) (45,310)|
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 1425 | 5697,148 | 5,697,148 | -] (324,363)]  (324,363))
CONTRACTED SERVICES
Accounting / Audit 36,995 36,995 - (11,245) (11,245)}
Legal 10,000 10,000 - - -
Management Company Fee = - = = =
Nurse Services - - - - -
Food Service / School Lunch = - - = -
Payroll Services 83,520 83,520 - 1,440 1,440
Special Ed Services = - - - -
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) - - - - =
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 79,258 79,258 - (4,001) (4,001)}
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 209,773 209,773 (13,806) (13,806)|
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CENTRAL QUEENS ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS

Academic Consultants, Prof Services/Consultants



Budget / Operating Plan

2019-20
Total Revenue 8,132,059 8,132,059 - (53,625) (53,625)
Total Expenses 8,100,771 8,100,771 = (316,192) (316,192)
INet Income 31,288 31,288 - (369,817) (369,817)|
Actual Student Enroliment
Total Year VARIANCE
Original Revised
Original Revised Budget vs. | Budget vs.
Budget Budget Variance |PY Budget | PY Budget
SCHOOL OPERATIONS
Board Expenses 18,240 18,240 - (5,240) (5,240)}
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 60,000 60,000 - (1,380) (1,380)!
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 5,000 5,000 - - -
Textbooks / Workbooks 50,375 50,375 - - -
Supplies & Materials other 25,000 25,000 = % =
Equipment / Furniture 6,000 6,000 - - -
Telephone 25,000 25,000 - - -
Technology 48,201 48,201 - 8,000 8,000
Student Testing & Assessment 25,126 25,126 - 2) (#3) |
Field Trips 25414 25414 - (414) 414)|
Transportation (student) 10,000 10,000 - - -
Student Services - other 60,000 60,000 - - -
Office Expense 42,000 42,000 - - -
Staff Development 18,000 18,000 - - -
Staff Recruitment 20,000 20,000 - - -
Student Recruitment / Marketing 20,000 20,000 - - -
School Meals / Lunch 5,000 5,000 - - -
Travel (Staff) 6,000 6,000 - - -
Fundraising 32,829 32,829 - (12,829) (12,829))
Other 28,500 28,500 - - -
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 530,685 530,685 - (11,865) (11,865)|
FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
Insurance 62,158 62,158 - (4,604) (4,604)}
Janitorial 123,145 123,145 - (3,536) (3,536)|
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 1,098,287 1,098,287 - (124,093) (124,093)!
Repairs & Maintenance 40,000 40,000 - - -
Equipment / Furniture 40,000 40,000 - - -
Security 10,821 10,821 - (173) (173)}
Utilities 40,754 40,754 - (2,613) (2,61 3)'
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 1,415,165 1,415,165 - (135,019) (135,019)/
DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 200,000 200,000 - 65,000 65,000
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY 48,000 48,000 - 103,861 103,861

raycZouros

CENTRAL QUEENS ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS

Textbooks & Workbooks, NYSTL
Classroom Library

Uniform, Assemblies Programs Ext Day, Family Eng
Office Supplies & Postage

Staff Appreciation, Dues & Membership, Bank
Charges, Misc.



CENTRAL QUEENS ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL

Budget / Operating Plan

2019-20
Total Revenue 8,132,059 8,132,059 - (53,625) (53,625)
Total Expenses 8,100,771 8,100,771 = (316,192) (316,192)
INet Income 31,288 31,288 - (369,817) (369,817)

Actual Student Enroliment
Total Year VARIANCE
Original Revised

Original Revised Budget vs. | Budget vs.

Budget Budget Variance |PY Budget | PY Budget

DEFERRED RENT - | - | - - -

TOTAL EXPENSES 8,100,771 8,100,771 - (316,192) (316,192)

|NET INCOME 31,288 ’ 31,288 - I (369,817)] (369,817)
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DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS



CENTRAL QUEENS ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
Budget / Operating Plan

2019-20
Total Revenue 8,132,059 8,132,059 - (53,625) (53,625)
Total Expenses 8,100,771 8,100,771 - (316,192) (316,192)
INet Income 31,288 31,288 - (369,817) (369,817)
Actual Student Enroliment
Total Year VARIANCE
Original Revised
Original Revised Budget vs. | Budget vs. DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS
Budget Budget Variance |PY Budget PY Budget

|[ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries*
Number of Districts:
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg )
TOTAL ENROLLMENT

REVENUE PER PUPIL

EXPENSES PER PUPIL
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CENTRAL QUEENS ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
Budget / Operating Plan

2019-20
Total Revenue 8,185,684 | 2,033,015 - -| 2,033,015 - -1 2,033,015
Total Expenses 7,784,579 | 2,025,193 = -1 2,025,193 = -| 2,025,193
|Net Income 401,105 7,822 . - 7,822 . . 7,822
Actual Student Enroliment 414 405 - - 405 - - 405
Prior Year Actual 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd C
2018-19
Revenue Per Original Revised Original Revised Original
Pupil Budget Budget Variance Budget Budget Variance Budget
|[CASH FLOW ADJUSTMENTS
OPERATING ACTIVITIES {enter descriptions below}
Example - Add Back Depreciation 265,000 50,000 - = 50,000 - 2 50,000
Other 151,861 12,000 - - 12,000 - - 12,000
Total Operating Activities 416,861 62,000 - - | 62,000 - - | 62,000
INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES {enter descriptions below}
Example - Subtract Property and Equipment Expenditures (191,652) (45,538) - 2 (45,538) = - (45,538)
Other - - - 2 - - = -
Total Investment Activities (191,652) (45,538) - - (45,538) - - (45,538)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES {enter descriptions below}
Example - Add Expected Proceeds from a Loan or Line of Credit - - - - = = - -
Other = = " - _ _ _ _
Total Financing Activities - - - - - - - -
Total Cash Flow Adjustments l 225209 | 16,463 | -] = 16,463 | A s | 16,463 |
NET INCOME l 626314 | 24,284 | - | -] 24284 | = | -| 24,284 |
Beginning Cash Balance I 3,970,208 | 4,596,522 | s | - | 4,620,807 | i | - | 4,645,001 |
ENDING CASH BALANCE | 4,596,522 | 4,620,807 - | - | 4,645,091 | - | - | 4,669,376 |
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Total Revenue - -1 2,033,015 - -
Total Expenses - -| 2,025,193 - =
INet Income - - 7,822 - -
Actual Student Enroliment - - 405 - -
Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30
Revised Original Revised
Budget Variance Budget Budget Variance

CASH FLOW ADJUSTMENTS
OPERATING ACTIVITIES {enter descriptions below}

Example - Add Back Depreciation - = 50,000 - =

Other - & 12,000 - =
Total Operating Activities - - | 62,000 - -
INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES {enter descriptions below}

Example - Subtract Property and Equipment Expenditures - = (45,538) - =

Other - & - - =
Total Investment Activities - - (45,538) - -
FINANCING ACTIVITIES {enter descriptions below}

Example - Add Expected Proceeds from a Loan or Line of Credit - - - - -

Other - - - - -
Total Financing Activities = = = - =

Total Cash Flow Adjustments [ ] s | 16,463 | = i

NET INCOME | 5| -] 24284 -] -

Beginning Cash Balance I = - | 4,669,376 | = -

| - | -| 4693660 | -] .

ENDING CASH BALANCE
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Budget / Operating Plan

CENTRAL QUEENS ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL

2019-20
Total Revenue 8,132,059 8,132,059 - (53,625) (53,625)
Total Expenses 8,100,771 8,100,771 -| (316,192)] (316,192)
|Net Income 31,288 31,288 - | (369,817)] (369,817)!
Actual Student Enroliment
Total Year VARIANCE
Original Revised
Original Revised Budget vs. | Budget vs. DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS
Budget Budget Variance |PY Budget PY Budget
CASH FLOW ADJUSTMENTS
OPERATING ACTIVITIES {enter descriptions below}
Example - Add Back Depreciation 200,000 200,000 - (65,000) (65,000)
Other 48,000 48,000 - (103,861) (103,861)
Total Operating Activities 248,000 248,000 - (168,861)| (168,861)
INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES {enter descriptions below}
Example - Subtract Property and Equipment Expenditures (182,150) (182,150) - 9,502 9,502
Other = - = = -
Total Investment Activities (182,150) (182,150) - 9,502 9,502
FINANCING ACTIVITIES {enter descriptions below}
Example - Add Expected Proceeds from a Loan or Line of Credit - - - - -
Other - - - - -
Total Financing Activities - - - - -
Total Cash Flow Adjustments 65,850 | 65,850 | - (159,359)) (159,359)!
NET INCOME 97,138 | 97,138 | -1 (529,176)| (529,176)]
Beginning Cash Balance 4,596,522 | 4,596,522 | -] 626314 626,314 |
ENDING CASH BALANCE 4,693,660 | 4,693,660 | -| 97138 97138/
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CENTRAL QUEENS ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
ALANCE SHEET

2019-20
[ Prior Year ] | Q1 | Q2 | Q3 | Q4
2018-19 As of 9/30 As of 12/31 As of 3/31 As of 6/30

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents - > - -
Grants and contracts receivable S B - -
Accounts receivables - - - -
Prepaid Expenses - = - -
Contributions and other receivables o o o o
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS - - - -

PROPERTY, BUILDING AND EQUIPMENT, net | -] | - = | - |

OTHER ASSETS | - - | - | - |

TOTAL ASSETS - - - -

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts payable and accrued expenses - - - -
Accrued payroll and benefits - - - -
Deferred Revenue - - - -
Current maturities of long-term debt - - - -
Short Term Debt - Bonds, Notes Payable = 3 = =
Other - - - -

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES - - - -

LONG-TERM DEBT and NOTES PAYABLE, net current maturities - - - -

TOTAL LIABILITIES - - - -

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted - - - =
Temporarily restricted = } } } }
TOTAL NET ASSETS - - - z

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS - - - -
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CENTRAL QUEENS ACADEMY CHAF
Budget / Operating Plai

2019-20
Total Revenue - 2,033,015 - - 2,033,015 - -
Total Expenses - 2,025,193 - - 2,025193 - -
|Net Income - 7,822 - - 7,822 - -
Actual Student Enroliment - 405 - - 405 - -
1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd C
*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance
Analysis® Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed
Current Current
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Actual
|IREVENUE
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 2019-20
Per Pupil Revenue Per Pupil Rate
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE 16,150 1,635,188 - 1,635,188 -
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count=0) - - - - -
TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average Per Pupil Funding) 16,150 -| 1,635,188 = -| 1,635,188 & =
Special Education Revenue 118,796 - 118,796 -
Grants
Stimulus - - - -
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) - - - -
Other - - - -
NYC DoE Rental Assistance 161,250 - 161,250 -
Other 26,629 - 26,629 -
TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES - 1,941,862 - 1,941,862 -
REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING
IDEA Special Needs 9918 - 9,918 -
Title | 29,970 - 29,970 -
Title Funding - Other 1,765 - 1,765 -
School Food Service (Free Lunch) - - - -
Grants
Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation - - - -
Other 36 of 64 - - - -




CENTRAL QUEENS ACADEMY CHAF
Budget / Operating Plai

TOTAL REVENUE

2019-20
Total Revenue - 2,033,015 - - 2,033,015 - -
Total Expenses - 2,025,193 - - 2,025193 - -
|Net Income - 7,822 - - 7,822 - -
Actual Student Enroliment - 405 - - 405 - -
1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd C
*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance
Analysis® Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed
Current Current
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Actual
Other = = = &
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES - 41,653 - 41,653 -
LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE
Contributions and Donations 12,000 - 12,000 -
Fundraising - - - -
Erate Reimbursement - - - -
Earnings on Investments - - - -
Interest Income - - - -
Food Service (Income from meals) - - - -
Text Book - - - -
OTHER 37,50 - 37,500 -
TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES - 49,500 - 49,500 -
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CENTRAL QUEENS ACADEMY CHAF
Budget / Operating Plai
2019-20
Total Revenue - 2,033,015 - - 2,033,015 - -
Total Expenses - 2,025,193 - - 2,025193 - -
|Net Income - 7,822 - - 7,822 - -
Actual Student Enroliment - 405 - - 405 - -
1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd C
*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance
Analysis® Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed
Current Current
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Actual
|EXPENSES Quarter 0
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions
Executive Management - 40,833 - 40,833 -
Instructional Management - 108,359 - 108,359 -
Deans, Directors & Coordinators - 109,704 - 109,704 -
CFO / Director of Finance - 33,101 - 33,101 -
Operation / Business Manager - 32,572 - 32,572 -
Administrative Staff = 107,411 - 107,411 -
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF - - 431,980 - - 431,980 - -
INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Teachers - Regular - 395,189 - 395,189 -
Teachers - SPED - 95,485 - 95,485 -
Substitute Teachers - 23,755 - 23,755 -
Teaching Assistants = - - - -
Specialty Teachers - 181,377 - 181,377 -
Aides - - - - -
Therapists & Counselors - 35,925 - 35,925 -
Other = = = = fd
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL - - 731,731 - - 731,731 - -
NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Nurse = - - - -
Librarian - - - - -
Custodian - - - - -
Security = - - - -
Other = = = = =
TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL - - - - - - - -
SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS -1 -| 1,163,711 | -1 -] 1,163,711 | - -
PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS
Payroll Taxes 98,915 - 98,915 -
Fringe / Employee Benefits 126,749 - 126,749 -
Retirement / Pension 34,911 = 34,911 -
TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS - 260,576 - - 260,576 - -
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS -1 - | 1,424,287 | - -| 1,424,287 | - -
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CENTRAL QUEENS ACADEMY CHAF
Budget / Operating Plai

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES

2019-20
Total Revenue - 2,033,015 - - 2,033,015 - -
Total Expenses - 2,025,193 - - 2,025193 - -
|Net Income - 7,822 - - 7,822 - -
Actual Student Enroliment - 405 - - 405 - -
I 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd C
*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance
Analysis® Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed
Current Current
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Actual
CONTRACTED SERVICES
Accounting / Audit 9,249 - 9,249 -
Legal 2,500 - 2,500 -
Management Company Fee - - - -
Nurse Services = S - =
Food Service / School Lunch N 2 = -
Payroll Services 20,880 - 20,880 -
Special Ed Services - - - -
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) = z = =
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 19,81 = 19,81 &
- 52,443 - 52,443 -
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CENTRAL QUEENS ACADEMY CHAF
Budget / Operating Plai

DEFERRED RENT

2019-20
Total Revenue - 2,033,015 - - 2,033,015 - -
Total Expenses - 2,025,193 - - 2,025193 - -
|Net Income - 7,822 - - 7,822 - -
Actual Student Enroliment - 405 - - 405 - -
1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd C
*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance
Analysis® Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed
Current Current
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Actual
SCHOOL OPERATIONS
Board Expenses 4,560 - 4,560 -
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 15,000 - 15,000 -
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 1,250 - 1,250 -
Textbooks / Workbooks 12,594 - 12,594 -
Supplies & Materials other 6,250 - 6,250 -
Equipment / Furniture 1,500 - 1,500 -
Telephone 6,250 - 6,250 -
Technology 12,050 - 12,050 -
Student Testing & Assessment 6,282 - 6,282 -
Field Trips 6,354 - 6,354 -
Transportation (student) 2,500 - 2,500 -
Student Services - other 15,000 - 15,000 -
Office Expense 10,500 - 10,500 -
Staff Development 4,500 - 4,500 -
Staff Recruitment 5,000 - 5,000 -
Student Recruitment / Marketing 5,000 - 5,000 -
School Meals / Lunch 1,250 - 1,250 -
Travel (Staff) 1,500 - 1,500 -
Fundraising 8,207 - 8,207 -
Other 1425 - 7,125 -
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS - 132,671 - 132,671 -
FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
Insurance 15,540 - 15,540 -
Janitorial 30,786 - 30,786 -
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 274,572 - 274,572 -
Repairs & Maintenance 10,000 - 10,000 -
Equipment / Furniture 10,000 - 10,000 -
Security 2,705 - 2,705 -
Utilities 10,189 - 10,189 -
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - 353,791 - - 353,791 - -
DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 50,000 - 50,000 -
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY 12,000 - 12,000 -
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CENTRAL QUEENS ACADEMY CHAF
Budget / Operating Plai

2019-20

Total Revenue - 2,033,015 - - 2,033,015 - -
Total Expenses - 2,025,193 - - 2,025193 - -
|Net Income - 7,822 - - 7,822 - -
Actual Student Enroliment - 405 - - 405 - -

1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd C

*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance
Analysis® Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed
Current Current
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Actual

TOTAL EXPENSES -| 2,025,193 | - -| 2,025,193 | = -
INET INCOME | - | 7,822 | - - 7,822 | -| -
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CENTRAL QUEENS A CHAF

Budget / Operating Plai

2019-20
Total Revenue - 2,033,015 - - 2,033,015 - -
Total Expenses - 2,025,193 - - 2,025193 - -
|Net Income - 7,822 - - 7,822 - -
Actual Student Enroliment 5 405 . . 405 5 3rd C
1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd C
*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance
Analysis® Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed
Current Current
Actu_al Budget Variance Actual Budaet Variance Actual
|ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries*
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE - 405 - - 405 - -
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count =0 ) - = = - = 7 -
TOTAL ENROLLMENT - 405 - - 405 - -
REVENUE PER PUPIL | | 5,020 | -1 2] 5,020 | A =
EXPENSES PER PUPIL | ol 5.000 | N | - 5.000 | | .
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RTER SCHOOL

n
Total Revenue 2,033,015 - - 2,033,015 -
Total Expenses 2,025,193 - - 2,025,193 -
INet Income 7,822 - - 7,822 -
Actual Student Enroliment 405 - - 405 -

*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance
Analysis’ Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed

Quarter - 11 - 3/31

4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30

School Food Service (Free Lunch)

Grants
Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation
Other
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Current Current
Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
IREVENUE
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 2019-20
Per Pupil Revenue Per Pupil Rate
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE 16,150 1,635,188 - 1,635,188 -
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count=0) - - - - -
TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average Per Pupil Funding) 16,150 | 1,635,188 - - 1,635,188 -
Special Education Revenue 118,796 - 118,796 -
Grants
Stimulus - - - -
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) - - - -
Other - - - -
NYC DoE Rental Assistance 161,250 - 161,250 -
Other 26,629 - 26,629 -
TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 1,941,862 - 1,941,862
REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING
IDEA Special Needs 9918 - 9,918 -
Title | 29,970 - 29,970 -
Title Funding - Other 1,765 - 1,765 -




RTER SCHOOL

n
Total Revenue 2,033,015 - 2,033,015 -
Total Expenses 2,025,193 - 2,025,193 -
INet Income 7,822 - 7,822 -
Actual Student Enroliment 405 - 405 -

*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance
Analysis’ Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed

Quarter - 11 - 3/31

4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30
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Current Current
Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Other - - -
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 41,653 - 41,653
LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE
Contributions and Donations 12,000 12,000 -
Fundraising - - &
Erate Reimbursement - = o
Earnings on Investments - = =
Interest Income - - =
Food Service (Income from meals) - - -
Text Book - - -
OTHER 37,50 37,500 -
TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 49,500 - 49,500
TOTAL REVENUE I 2,033,015 -| 2,033,015 -




RTER SCHOOL

n
Total Revenue 2,033,015 - - 2,033,015 -
Total Expenses 2,025,193 - - 2,025,193 -
INet Income 7,822 - - 7,822 -
Actual Student Enroliment 405 - - 405 -

*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance
Analysis’ Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31

4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30

Current Current
Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
|EXPENSES Quarter 0
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions
Executive Management - 40,833 - 40,833 -
Instructional Management - 108,359 - 108,359 -
Deans, Directors & Coordinators - 109,704 - 109,704 -
CFO / Director of Finance - 33,101 - 33,101 -
Operation / Business Manager - 32,572 - 32,572 -
Administrative Staff - 107,411 - 107,411 -
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF - 431,980 - - 431,980
INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Teachers - Regular - 395,189 - 395,189 -
Teachers - SPED - 95,485 - 95,485 -
Substitute Teachers - 23,755 - 23,755 -
Teaching Assistants = - - - -
Specialty Teachers - 181,377 - 181,377 -
Aides - - - - -
Therapists & Counselors - 35,925 - 35,925 -
Other - - - - -
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL - 731,731 - - 731,731 -
NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Nurse - - - - -
Librarian - - - - -
Custodian - - - - -
Security - - - - -
Other 5 = = = 2
TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL - - - - -
SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS - | | 1,163,711 | -1 -] 1,163,711 | =
PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS
Payroll Taxes 98,915 - 98,915 -
Fringe / Employee Benefits 126,749 - 126,749 -
Retirement / Pension 34,911 = 34,911 -
TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 260,576 - 260,576 -
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS - | | 1,424,287 | - -| 1,424,287 | Z
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RTER SCHOOL
n
Total Revenue 2,033,015 - - 2,033,015 -
Total Expenses 2,025,193 - - 2,025,193 -
INet Income 7,822 - - 7,822 -
Actual Student Enroliment 405 - - 405 -
Quarter -11-3/31 |  4thQuarter-4/1-6/30 |
*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance
Analysis’ Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed RTER SCHOOL
n Current Current
Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
CONTRACTED SERVICES
Accounting / Audit 9,249 - 9,249 -
Legal 2,500 - 2,500 -
Management Company Fee - - - -
Nurse Services = S - =
Food Service / School Lunch N 2 = -
Payroll Services 20,880 - 20,880 -
Special Ed Services - - - -
Titlement Services (i.e. Title 1) - - - -
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 19,815 = 19,815 g
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 52,443 & 52,443 =
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RTER SCHOOL

n
Total Revenue 2,033,015 - - 2,033,015 -
Total Expenses 2,025,193 - - 2,025,193 -
INet Income 7,822 - - 7,822 -
Actual Student Enroliment 405 - - 405 -

*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance
Analysis’ Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31

4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30

DEFERRED RENT
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Current Current
Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
SCHOOL OPERATIONS
Board Expenses 4,560 - 4,560 -
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 15,000 - 15,000 -
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 1,250 - 1,250 -
Textbooks / Workbooks 12,594 - 12,594 -
Supplies & Materials other 6,250 - 6,250 -
Equipment / Fumiture 1,500 - 1,500 -
Telephone 6,250 - 6,250 -
Technology 12,050 - 12,050 -
Student Testing & Assessment 6,282 - 6,282 -
Field Trips 6,354 - 6,354 -
Transportation (student) 2,500 - 2,500 -
Student Services - other 15,000 - 15,000 -
Office Expense 10,500 - 10,500 -
Staff Development 4,500 - 4,500 -
Staff Recruitment 5,000 - 5,000 -
Student Recruitment / Marketing 5,000 - 5,000 -
School Meals / Lunch 1,250 - 1,250 -
Travel (Staff) 1,500 - 1,500 -
Fundraising 8,207 - 8,207 -
Other 7,125 - 7,125 -
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 132,671 - 132,671
FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
Insurance 15,540 - 15,540 -
Janitorial 30,786 - 30,786 -
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 274,572 - 274,572 -
Repairs & Maintenance 10,000 - 10,000 -
Equipment / Fumiture 10,000 - 10,000 -
Security 2,705 - 2,705 -
Utilities 10,189 - 10,189 -
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 353,791 - - 353,791 -
DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 50,000 - 50,000 -
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY 12,000 - 12,000 -




RTER SCHOOL
n

RTER SCHOOL
Total Revenue 2,033,015 - - 2,033,015 -
Total Expenses 2,025,193 - - 2,025,193 -
INet Income 7,822 - - 7,822 -
Actual Student Enroliment 405 - - 405 -

*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance
Analysis’ Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31

4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30

Quaggfreittl - 3/31 Current
Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
TOTAL EXPENSES | 2,025,193 | - -| 2,025,193 | -
INET INCOME | 7.822 | - - 7.822 | - |
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RTER SCHOOL

n
Total Revenue 2,033,015 - - 2,033,015 -
Total Expenses 2,025,193 - - 2,025,193 -
|Net Income 7,822 - - 7,822 -
Actual Student Enroliment Quarter - 1‘}, -3/31 _ _ 405 =

*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance
Analysis’ Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed

Quarter - 11 - 3/31

Current Current
Budaet Variance Actual Budget Variance
|ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries*
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE 405 - - 405 -
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count=0) = = - = 7
TOTAL ENROLLMENT | 405 = = 405 =
REVENUE PER PUPIL | 5,020 | . 2] 5,020 | g
EXPENSES PER PUPIL I 5,000 | -] y 5,000 | <

4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30
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CENTRAL QUEENS ACADEMY CHARTER SCH

Budget / Operating Plan

2019-20
Total Revenue - -| 8,132,059 | (8,132,059) - - 8,132,
Total Expenses - -| 8,100,771 8,100,771 - -| 8,100,7
Net Income - - 31,288 (31,288) - - 31,2
Actual Student Enroliment - - - -
TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS
*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the "Total and Variance Current Actual Actual Original Actual
Analysis® Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed Budget vs. Current vs. Budget vs. Origin
(Current Current Budget-TY Current (Current Original Budget -
Actual Quarter) Budget Budget TY  Quarter) Budget
|REVENUE
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 2019-20
Per Pupil Revenue Per Pupil Rate
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE 16,150 - -| 6,540,750 | (6,540,750) - - | 6,540,7
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count=0) - - - - - - -
TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average Per Pupil Funding) 16,150 = - | 6,540,750 | (6,540,750) E -| 6,540,7
Special Education Revenue - - 475,182 (475,182) - - 475,1
Grants
Stimulus - - - - - -
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) - - - - - -
Other - - - - - -
NYC DoE Rental Assistance - - 645,000 (645,000) - - 645,C
Other - - 106,515 (106,515) - - 106,5
TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES - | 7,767,447 | (7,767,447) 7,767 4
REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING
IDEA Special Needs - - 39,673 (39,673) - - 39,6
Title | - - 119,880 (119,880) - - 119,8
Title Funding - Other - - 7,059 (7,059) - - 7,
School Food Service (Free Lunch) - - - - - -
Grants
Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation - - - - - -
Other o - - - - - -

8
2



CENTRAL QUEENS ACADEMY CHARTER SCH

Budget / Operating Plan

2019-20

Total Revenue - - -| 8,132,059 | (8,132,059) - - | 8,132,0
Total Expenses - - -| 8,100,771 8,100,771 - -| 8,100,7
Net Income - - - 31,288 (31,288) - - 31,2

Actual Student Enroliment - - - - -
TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS

*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the "Total and Variance Current Actual Actual Original Actual
Analysis® Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed Budget vs. Current vs. Budget vs. Origin
(Current Current Budget-TY Current (Current Original Budget -
Actual Quarter) Budget Budget TY  Quarter) Budget

Other = z = z z = =

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES - 166,612 (166,612) 166,€
LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE

Contributions and Donations - - - 48,000 (48,000) - - 48,0

Fundraising - - - - - - -

Erate Reimbursement - - - - - - -

Earnings on Investments - - - - - - -

Interest Income - - - - - - -

Food Service (Income from meals) - - - - - - -

Text Book - = - - - - -
OTHER - - - 150,000 (150,000) - - 150,C
TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES - - - 198,000 (198,000) - - 198,C
TOTAL REVENUE | - | 8,132,059 | (8,132,059) - - 8,132,
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CENTRAL QUEENS ACADEMY CHARTER SCH

Budget / Operating Plan

2019-20
Total Revenue - -| 8,132,059 | (8,132,059) - - | 8,132,0
Total Expenses - -| 8,100,771 8,100,771 - -| 8,100,7
Net Income - - 31,288 (31,288) - - 31,2
Actual Student Enroliment - - - -
TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS
*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the "Total and Variance Current Actual Actual Original Actual
Analysis® Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed Budget vs. Current vs. Budget vs. Origin,
(Current Current Budget-TY Current (Current Original Budget -
Actu_al Qu_arter) Met met TY Qu_arter) Met .
EXPENSES Quarter 0
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions
Executive Management - - - 163,330 163,330 - - 163,32
Instructional Management - - - 433,437 433,437 - - 433 4
Deans, Directors & Coordinators - - - 438,818 438,818 - - 438,¢
CFO / Director of Finance - - - 132,405 132,405 - - 1324
Operation / Business Manager - - - 130,287 130,287 - - 130,2
Administrative Staff = - = 429,643 429,643 - - 4296
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF - - - 1,727,920 1,727,920 - - 1,727 ¢
INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Teachers - Regular - - - 1,580,756 1,580,756 - - 1,580,7
Teachers - SPED - - - 381,940 381,940 - - 381,¢
Substitute Teachers - - - 95,020 95,020 - - 95,C
Teaching Assistants 2 o - - - - -
Specialty Teachers = = - 725,509 725,509 - - 1255
Aides = - - - - - -
Therapists & Counselors - - - 143,699 143,699 - - 1436
Other & 2 = z = 2 =
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL - - | 2,926,925 | 2,926,925 - - 2,926¢
NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Nurse = o = - = = =
Librarian - - - - - - -
Custodian = - - - - - -
Security = - - - - - -
Other = = = g = = =
TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL - - - - - - -
SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS = | | - - | 4,654,844 | 4,654,844 | - - | 4,654 €
PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS
Payroll Taxes - - 395,662 395,662 - - 395,6
Fringe / Employee Benefits - - 506,997 506,997 - - 506,¢
Retirement / Pension - 2 139,645 139,645 - - 139,6
TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS - 1,042,304 1,042,304 1,042 3
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS = | - - | 5,697,148 | 5,697,148 | - - | 5,697,1
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CENTRAL QUEENS ACADEMY CHARTER SCH

Budget / Operating Plan

2019-20

Total Revenue - -| 8,432,059 | (8,132,059) - 8,132,(
Total Expenses - -| 8,100,771 8,100,771 - 8,100,7
Net Income - - 31,288 (31,288) - 31,2

Actual Student Enroliment S = &
TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS

*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the "Total and Variance Current Actual Actual Original
Analysis’ Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed Budget vs. Current vs. Budget Origin
(Current Current Budget-TY Current (Current Budget -
Actual Quarter) Budget Budget TY  Quarter)
CONTRACTED SERVICES

Accounting / Audit - - 36,995 36,995 - 36,9
Legal - - 10,000 10,000 - 10,C

Management Company Fee - - - - -

Nurse Services - - - - -

Food Service / School Lunch - - - - -
Payroll Services - - 83,520 83,520 - 83,5

Special Ed Services - - - - -

Titlement Services (i.e. Title 1) - - - - =
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting - = 79,258 79,258 - 79,2

- 209,773 209,773

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES
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CENTRAL QUEENS ACADEMY CHARTER SCH

Budget / Operating Plan

2019-20
Total Revenue - -| 8,132,059 | (8,132,059) - 8,132,(
Total Expenses - -| 8,100,771 8,100,771 - 8,100,7
Net Income - - 31,288 (31,288) - 31,2
Actual Student Enroliment - - -
TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS
*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the "Total and Variance Current Actual Actual Original
Analysis® Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed Budget vs. Current vs. Budget Origin,
(Current Current Budget-TY Current (Current Budget -
Actual Quarter) Budget Budget TY  Quarter)
SCHOOL OPERATIONS
Board Expenses - - 18,240 18,240 - 18,2
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials - - 60,000 60,000 - 60,C
Special Ed Supplies & Materials - - 5,000 5,000 - 5,0
Textbooks / Workbooks - - 50,375 50,375 - 50.3
Supplies & Materials other - - 25,000 25,000 - 25,C
Equipment / Furniture - - 6,000 6,000 - 6,C
Telephone - - 25,000 25,000 - 25,C
Technology - - 48,201 48,201 - 48,2
Student Testing & Assessment - - 25,126 25,126 - 25,1
Field Trips - - 25,414 25,414 - 25,4
Transportation (student) - - 10,000 10,000 - 10,C
Student Services - other - - 60,000 60,000 - 60,C
Office Expense N - 42,000 42,000 - 42,0
Staff Development - - 18,000 18,000 - 18,C
Staff Recruitment - - 20,000 20,000 - 20,0
Student Recruitment / Marketing - - 20,000 20,000 - 20,0
School Meals / Lunch - - 5,000 5,000 - 5,C
Travel (Staff) - - 6,000 6,000 - 6,C
Fundraising - - 32,829 32,829 - 32,8
Other z - 28,500 28,500 - 28,5
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS - 530,685 530,685 530,6
FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
Insurance - - 62,158 62,158 - 62,1
Janitorial - - 123,145 123,145 - 123,1
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest - - 1,098,287 1,098,287 - 1,098 2
Repairs & Maintenance - - 40,000 40,000 - 40,C
Equipment / Furniture - - 40,000 40,000 - 40,C
Security - - 10,821 10,821 - 10,8
Utilities = = 40,754 40,754 = 40,7
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - - 1,415,165 1,415,165 - 1,415,1
DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION - - 200,000 200,000 - 200,C
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY - - 48,000 48,000 - 48,0

DEFERRED RENT

Page 54 of 64



| CENTRAL QUEENS ACADEMY CHARTER SCHtI
Budget / Operating Plan

2019-20
Total Revenue - - - 8,132,059 | (8,132,059) - - 8,132,0
Total Expenses - - - 8,100,771 8,100,771 - - 8,100,7
Net Income - - - 31,288 (31,288) - - 31,2
Actual Student Enroliment - - - - -
TOTAL

*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the "Total and Variance Current Actual Actual Original Actual
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed Budget vs. Current vs. Budget vs. Origin
(Current Current Budget-TY Current (Current Original Budget -

Actual Quarter) Budget Budget TY  Quarter) Budget
TOTAL EXPENSES - | - | -| 8100771 | 8,100,771 | - -| 8,100,
NET INCOME l - - - 31,288 | (31,288 - - 31.2
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| CENTRAL QUEENS A&X9EMY CHARTER SCH
Budget / Operating Plan

2019-20
Total Revenue - - -| 8,132,059 | (8,132,059) - - | 8,132,0
Total Expenses - - -| 8,100,771 8,100,771 - -| 8,100,7
Net Income - - - 31,288 31 fzsag - - 31,2
Actual Student Enroliment - - - OTALSIAND VARIANCE ANALYSI
TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS
*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the "Total and Variance Current Actual Actual Original Actual

Analysis® Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed Budget vs. Current vs. Budget vs. Origin
(Current Current Budget-TY Current (Current Original Budget -
Actu_al Quarter) Budaet Budget TY  Quarter) Budget .

|ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* * Enroliment Data Based on Last Actual Quarter Completed

NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE - - - - -

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count=0) - - - _ _

TOTAL ENROLLMENT = g = S &
REVENUE PER PUPIL I 2 ’ £ ’ = ‘ I 3 ‘ = ‘
EXPENSES PER PUPIL I = l = ’ - l I & ‘ = ‘ .
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School Food Service (Free Lunch)

Grants
Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation
Other

Page 57 of 64

(7,059)

Total Revenue (8,132,059) - -
Total Expenses 8,100,771 - -
INet Income (31,288) - -
Actual Student Enroliment -
*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the Total and Variance Actual  PY Actual (PYTY
Analysis’ Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed vs. I No. of Actual CY
Original COMPLETED VsS.
Budget TY Actual CY Actual PY
IREVENUE
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 2019-20
Per Pupil Revenue Per Pupil Rate
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE 16,150 (6,540,750) - -
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count=0) - - - -
TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average Per Pupil Funding) 16,150 | (6,540,750) - -
Special Education Revenue (475,182) - -
Grants
Stimulus - - -
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) - - -
Other - - -
NYC DoE Rental Assistance (645,000) - -
Other (106,515) - -
TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES (7,767 ,447)
REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING
IDEA Special Needs (39,673) = %
Title 1 (119,880) - -
Title Funding - Other - -




Total Revenue (8,132,059) - -
Total Expenses 8,100,771 - -

INet Income (31,288) - -
Actual Student Enroliment -

*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the Total and Variance Actual  PY Actual (PYTY
Analysis’ Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed vs. I No. of Actual CY
Original COMPLETED VsS.
Budget TY Actual CY Actual PY
Other = = 2
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES I (166,612)
LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE
Contributions and Donations (48,000) - -
Fundraising % = %

Erate Reimbursement - - _

Eamings on Investments = = z

Interest Income = = B

Food Service (Income from meals) = = =

Text Book - - _
OTHER (150,000) - -
TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES (198,000) -
TOTAL REVENUE | (8.1 32,059)' - -
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L
Total Revenue (8,132,059) - -
Total Expenses 8,100,771 - -
INet Income (31,288) - -
Actual Student Enroliment -
*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the Total and Variance Actual  PY Actual (PYTY
Analysis’ Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed vs. I No. of Actual CY
Original COMPLETED VsS.
Budget TY ACtI.E CY Actl.gl PY
|EXPENSES Quarter 0
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions
Executive Management - 163,330 - -
Instructional Management = 433,437 - -
Deans, Directors & Coordinators - 438,818 - -
CFO / Director of Finance - 132,405 - -
Operation / Business Manager - 130,287 - -
Administrative Staff = 429,643 = =
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF - | 1,727,920 -
INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Teachers - Regular - 1,580,756 - -
Teachers - SPED - 381,940 - -
Substitute Teachers - 95,020 - -
Teaching Assistants - - - -
Specialty Teachers - 725,509 - -
Aides - - - -
Therapists & Counselors - 143,699 - -
Other 2 = g =
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL - | 2,926,925 - -
NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Nurse = - - -
Librarian - - - -
Custodian - - - -
Security - - - -
Other = = s =
TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL = | T
SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS - | | 4,654,844 | - -
PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS
Payroll Taxes 395,662 - -
Fringe / Employee Benefits 506,997 - -
Retirement / Pension 139,645 - =
TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS | 1,042,304
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS | - | | 5,697,148 | - -
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Total Revenue (8,132,059) - -
Total Expenses 8,100,771 - -
INet Income (31,288) - -
Actual Student Enroliment -
*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the Total and Variance Actual  PY Actual (PYTY
Analysis’ Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed vs. I No. of Actual CY
Original COMPLETED VsS.
Budget TY Actual CY Actual PY
CONTRACTED SERVICES
Accounting / Audit 36,995 - -
Legal 10,000 - -
Management Company Fee - - -
Nurse Services S - =
Food Service / School Lunch 2 = -
Payroll Services 83,520 - -
Special Ed Services - - -
Titlement Services (i.e. Title 1) - - -
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 79,25 & =
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 209,773
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DEFERRED RENT
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Total Revenue (8,132,059) - -
Total Expenses 8,100,771 - -
INet Income (31,288) - -
Actual Student Enroliment -
*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the Total and Variance Actual  PY Actual (PYTY
Analysis’ Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed vs. I'No. of Actual CY
Original COMPLETED VsS.
Budget TY Actual CY Actual PY
SCHOOL OPERATIONS
Board Expenses 18,240 - -
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 60,000 - -
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 5,000 - -
Textbooks / Workbooks 50,375 - -
Supplies & Materials other 25,000 - -
Equipment / Furniture 6,000 - -
Telephone 25,000 - -
Technology 48,201 - -
Student Testing & Assessment 25,126 - -
Field Trips 25414 - -
Transportation (student) 10,000 - -
Student Services - other 60,000 - -
Office Expense 42,000 - -
Staff Development 18,000 - -
Staff Recruitment 20,000 - -
Student Recruitment / Marketing 20,000 - -
School Meals / Lunch 5,000 - -
Travel (Staff) 6,000 - -
Fundraising 32,829 - -
Other 28,500 - =
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS | 530,685
FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
Insurance 62,158 - -
Janitorial 123,145 - -
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 1,098,287 - -
Repairs & Maintenance 40,000 - -
Equipment / Furniture 40,000 - -
Security 10,821 - -
Utilities 40,754 = =z
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE | 1,415,165
DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 200,000 - -
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY 48,000 - -




Total Revenue

Total Expenses
INet Income
Actual Student Enroliment

(8,132,059) - -

8,100,771 - -
(31,288) - -

*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance
Analysis’ Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed

Actual PY Actual (PYTY
Vs. I No. of Actual CY
Original COMPLETED VsS.
Budget TY Actual CY Actual PY

TOTAL EXPENSES

INET INCOME

8,100,771 |

|

(31 ,288['
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Total Revenue

Total Expenses
INet Income
Actual Student Enroliment

(8,132,059) - -

8,100,771 - -
(31,288) - -

*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance
Analysis’ Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed

Actual PY Actual (PYTY
VS. I No. of Actual CY
Original COMPLETED VsS.
BLdget TY Actlﬂl CY Acttgl PY

|ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries*
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count=0)
TOTAL ENROLLMENT

REVENUE PER PUPIL

EXPENSES PER PUPIL
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Charter Schools Institute
The State University of New York

Annual Report Requirement
for SUNY Authorized Charter Schools

CENTRAL QUEENS ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
2019-20

Admlnls_,tratlve $0.00
expenditures per pupil:

Per NYS Statute Administrative expenditures per pupil: the sum of all

general administration salaries and other general
administration expenditures divided by the total
number of enrolled students. Employee benefit
costs or expenditures should not be reported here.

*NOTE: THIS TAB ONLY NEEDS TO BE COMPLETED FOR Q4
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Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Board of
Trustees Member

Name:

athan D Glathreclr

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (the Charter School Name,
if the charter school is the only school operated by the education
corporation):

Central Queens Academy Charter School

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees
(“Board”) (e.g. president, treasurer, parent representative).

Secretary, Governance Committee Chair

2. Are you an employee of any school operated by the education corporation?
Yes _ X No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you
hold, your responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMOQO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation;
or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling
interest in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans
to contract or do business with, the charter school, education corporation,
and/or a CMO, whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to,
the lease of real or personal property to the said entities?

Yes X No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.




4,

Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with
you in your house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s)
operated by the education corporation during the time you have served on the
Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no
such interest or transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered
Yes to Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment
status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to Name of person
financial avoid a conflict | holding interest or
interest/transacti of interest, engaging in
on (e.g., did not transaction and
vote, did not relationship to
participate in you
discussion)

None

5.

Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or
employee of an organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are
doing business with the school(s) through a management or services
agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in
the organization, and the relationship between such organization and the
school(s). If there was no financial interest, write “None.”



Organization | Nature of | Approximat Name of Trustee
conducting business e value of and/or immediate
business with | conducte the family member of Sling
the school(s) d business household holding an P
z : taken to
conducted interest in the ;
S avoid
organization .
: : conflict of
conducting business interast
with the school(s) and
the nature of the
interest
None.
Please write “None” iff applicable. Po not leave this spac¢ blank.
V4
7 - ]
/]) % 7052/
Signature/ k Date :

Please note that this document is considered a public record and, as such, may
be made available to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of
Information Law. Personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

last revised 08/21/2018













Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Board of
Trustees Member

Name:

Mfd«aé' Z \sSev”

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (the Charter School Name,
if the charter school is the only school operated by the education

corporation):

Central Queens Academy Charter School

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees
(“Board”) (e.g. president, treasurer, parent representative).

\/\'CQ C(Hi.iv’

2. Are you an employee of any school operated by the education corporation?
Yes No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you
hold, your responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation;
or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling
interest in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans
to contract or do business with, the charter school, education corporation,
and/or a CMO, whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to,
the lease of real or personal property to the said entities?

Yes ZSNo

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.



4. ;{%i"g‘;yaena(?h;nteres_t/trans_action (and provide the requested information) that
e i y of your immediate family members or any persons who live with
you in your house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s)
operated by the education corporation during the time you have served on the
Board., and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no
such rnterest_or transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered
Yes to Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment
status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to | Name of person
_ financial avoid a conflict | holding interest or
interest/transacti of interest, engaging in
on (e.g., did not transaction and
vote, did not relationship to
participate in you
discussion)
Please write None” if gpplicable Da not leave|this space blank.
Kownx

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or
employee of an organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are
doing business with the school(s) through a management or services
agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in
the organization, and the relationship between such organization and the

school(s). If there was no financial interest, write “None.”



Orgamzafmn Nature of | Approximat Name of Trustee S|
conducting | business | e value of and/or immediate
business with | conducte the family member of
the school(s) d business | household holding an taSkteps
conducted interest in the ave:_;o
organization conﬂicl:t f
conducting business interes?
with the school(s) and
the nature of the
interest
Plasiie wille "Nosie” i awcable. Fo not leave this spacg blank.
I~ o WA

23/

Signature

Wgwﬂ

Please note that this document is considered a public

5
Ddte (

be made available to members of the public upon request under the
Information Law. Personal contact informa

record and, as such, may
Freedom of
tion provided below will be redacted.




Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Board of
Trustees Member

Name:

Bruce Saber

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (the Charter School Nar_ne.
if the charter school is the only school operated by the education

corporation):

Central Queens Academy Charter School

2. Are you an e

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees
(“Board”) (e.g. president, treasurer, parent representative).

e of any school operated by the education corporation?
Yes No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you
hold, your responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (‘CMO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation;
or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling
interest in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans
to contract or do business with, the charter school, education corporation,
and/or a CMO, whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to,

the lease of real or personal property to the said entities?
Yes No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.




4. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested informatipn) tr!at
you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with
you in your house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s)
operated by the education corporation during the time you have served on the
Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no

ote that if you answered

such interest or transaction, write None. Please n
Yes to Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment

status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to | Name of person
financial avoid a conflict | holding interest or
interest/transacti of interest, engaging in
on (e.g., did not transaction and
vote, did not relationship to
participate in you
discussion)

this space blank.

Please write 'JNone” i/ZUWbIe. Do not leave

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or
employee of an organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are
doing business with the school(s) through a management or services
agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in
the organization, and the relationship between such organization and the

school(s). If there was no financial interest, write “None.”



Organization | Nature of | Approximat Name of Trustee
conducting | business | e value of and/or immediate
business with | conducte the family member of Steps
the school(s) d business | household holdingan | ¢aken to
conducted interest in the avoid
organization conflict of
conducting business interest
with the school(s) and
the nature of the
interest —
Please wride “None” iff ap Niksybfe. Do not leave this space blank.

= ; 2 7/23/19

Date

Signature
Please note that this document is considered a public record and, as such, may

be made available to memb
Information Law. Personal contact information provided belo

ers of the public upon request under the Freedom of
w will be redacted.




Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Board of
Trustees Member

Name:
FREOEQ\CK 3on) RuvKow

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (the Charter School Name,
if the charter school is the only school operated by the education
corporation):

Central Queens Academy Charter School

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees
(“Board”) (e.g. president, treasurer, parent representative).

TRENSORE A~

2. Are you an employee of any school operated by the education corporation?
Yes X No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you
hold, your responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (‘CMQ"), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation;
or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling
interest in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans
to contract or do business with, the charter school, education corporation,
and/or a CMO, whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to,
the lease of real or personal property to the said entities?

Yes X No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.




4. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with
you in your house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s)
operated by the education corporation during the time you have served on the
Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no
such interest or transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered
Yes to Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment
status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to | Name of person
financial avoid a conflict | holding interest or
interest/transacti of interest, engaging in
on (e.g., did not transaction and
vote, did not relationship to
participate in you
discussion)
Please write Wone” if appl‘ij%b‘_}e{;l)o not leave|this space blank.

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or
employee of an organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are
doing business with the school(s) through a management or services
agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in
the organization, and the relationship between such organization and the
school(s). If there was no financial interest, write “None.”
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Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Board of
Trustees Member

Name: MN& ! wM

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (the Charter School Name,
if the charter school is the only school operated by the education

corporation):

Central Queens Academy Charter School

1. List all positons held on the education corporation Board of Trustees
(“Board”) (e.g. president, treasurer, parent representative).

Q{\mr
2. Are you an %ployee of any school operated by the education corporation?
Yes No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you
hold, your responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation;
or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling
interest in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans
to contract or do business with, the charter school, education corporation,

and/or a CMO, whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to,
the lease of real gf personal property to the said entities?

Yes No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.




4. |dentify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with
you in your house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s)
operated by the education corporation during the time you have served on the
Board_, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no
such interest or transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered
Yes to Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment
status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to | Name of person
financial avoid a conflict | holding interest or
interest/transacti of interest, engaging in
on (e.g., did not transaction and
vote, did not relationship to
participate in you

discussion)

Please xw/k ANone” if applicablle. Do not leavelthis space blank.

5. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or
employee of an organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are
doing business with the school(s) through a management or services
agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in
the organization, and the relationship between such organization and the
school(s). If there was no financial interest, write “None.”

S



Organization | Nature of | Approximat Name of Trustee
conducting business | e value of and/or immediate
pusiness with | conducte the family member of
the school(s) d business household holding an Sktepst:
conducted interest in the taave(::do
organization conflict of
conducting business interest
with the school(s) and
the nature of the
interest
e “None” if applicable. Do not leave this spacg blank.

ignajare

Pléase note that thig
e made available to members

of the public upon req
act information provide

ment is considered a public record and, as such, may
vest under the Freedom of

d below will be redacted.

last revised 08/21/2018




r Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Board of
Trustees Member

Name:

_ Soma C. Back

!Nlame of Charter School Education Corporation (the Charter School Name,
if the charter school is the only school operated by the education
corporation):

Central Queens Academy Charter School

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees
(“Board” )(eg presid z reasurer parent representative).

2. Are you an employee of any school operated by the education corporation?
Yes DX No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you
hold, your responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation;
or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling
interest in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans
to contract or do business with, the charter school, education corporation,
and/or a CMO, whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to,
the lease of real or personal property to the said entities?

Yes DX No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

e i ok e St s e S T Sl ¥
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4. ldentify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with
you in your house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s)
operated by the education corporation during the time you have served on the
Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no
such interest or transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered
Yes to Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment

status, salary, etc.

Date(s)

Nature of Steps taken to
financial avoid a conflict
interest/transacti of interest,
on (e.g., did not
vote, did not

participate in
discussion)

Name of person
holding interest or
engaging in
transaction and
relationship to
you

Please write

rerfJON €

—_—

Ve. Do not leave

this space blank.

5.

Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or
employee of an organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are
doing business with the school(s) through a management or services
agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in
the organization, and the relationship between such organization and the
school(s). If there was no financial interest, write “None.”

i



"Organization | Nature of | Approximat Name of Trustee

conducting business | e value of and/or immediate
business with | conducte the family member of St
the school(s) d business | household holding an takee: :o
conducted interest in the avoid
organization conflict of
conducting business interest

with the school(s) and
the nature of the
interest

Please wrife “None” if a,UWé_g not leave this spacg blank.

__%A 0@~ 70314

Signature Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and, as such, may
be made available to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of
Information Law. Personal contact information provided below will be redacted.




Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Board of
Trustees Member

Name:

C&H\u‘ ’\ge

!Nlame of Charter School Education Corporation (the Charter School Name,
if the charter school is the only school operated by the education
corporation):

Central Queens Academy Charter School

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees
("Board™) (e.g. president, treasurer, parent representative).

2. Are you an empfoyee of any school operated by the education corporation?
Yes No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you
hold, your responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (*CMO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation;
or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling
interest in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans
to contract or do business with, the charter school, education corporation,
and/or a CMO, whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to,

the lease of reat or personal property to the said entities?
Yes | No

if Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

A LT




4. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with
you in your house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s)
operated by the education corporation during the time you have served on the
Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no
such interest or transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered
Yes to Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment

status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Steps takento | Name of person
financial avoid a conflict | holding interest or
interest/transacti of interest, engaging in
on (e.g., did not transaction and
vote, did not relationship to
participate in you
discussion)

le. Do not leave|this space blank.

N

Please write “None” if Tpph'cab

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or
employee of an organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are
doing business with the school(s) through a management or services
agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in
the organization, and the relationship between such organization and the

school(s). If there was no financial interest, write “None.”



W Nature of | Approximat Name of Trustee

, cc,,,ducting business | e value of and/or immediate
ysiness with | conducte the family member of
the school(s) d business | household holding an Seps
conducted interest in the takeq =4
organization a;‘-"f f
conducting business c9nt = :
with the school(s) and ESEEEE
the nature of the
interest

please writle “None” if applicable. Do not Jeave this spacg blank.

,,\/)/’, -
Ve VL

Signature / 4/ Date
Please nofe’that this document is considered a public record and, as such, may

be made available to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of

Information Law. Personal contact information provided below will be redacted.




25 |

Entry 8 BOT Table

1. SUNY AUTHORIZED charter schools are required to provide information for VOTING Trustees only.
2. REGENTS, NYCDOE, and BUFFALO BOE AUTHORIZED charter schools are required to provide

information for all

VOTING and NON VOTING trustees.

1. Current Board Member Information (Enter info for each BOT member)

Trustee
Name
and
Email
Address

Michael
Zisser

Rick
Ruvkun

Jon

Blattmac

hr

Sonia
Park

Bruce
Saber

Position
on the
Board

Vice
Chair

Treasurer

Secretary

Trustee/M
ember

Trustee/M
ember

Committ
ee
Affiliation
S

Executive
Personnel
Board
Develop
ment
Facility

Finance
Personnel
Board
Develop
ment
Facility

Executive
Personnel
Board
Develop
ment

Board
Develop
ment
Educatio
nal
Accounta
bility

Facility

Voting

Member

Per By
Laws
(Y/N)

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

1/3

Number
of Terms
Served

Start
Date of
Current
Term
(MM/DD/Y
YYY)

02/05/20
18

06/18/20
18

06/18/20
18

10/02/20
17

06/18/20
18

End Date
of
Current
Term
(MM/DD/Y
YYY)

02/05/20
20

06/18/20
20

06/18/20
20

10/02/20
19

06/18/20
20

Board
Meetings
Attended
During
2018 19

10

5 or less



Vipul

6 Tandon Trustee/M
ember
Catherine
RS Trustee/M
7
ember
Année
Kim
8 Chair
9

la. Are there more than 9
members of the Board of
Trustees?

Advance

ment/Fun Yes

draising

Finance
Advance
ment

Executive
Personnel
Advance
ment
Board
Develop
ment
Facility

No

06/18/20
18

01/08/20
18

06/18/20
18

2. INFORMATION ABOUT MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

06/18/20
20

01/08/20
20

06/18/20
20

10

1. SUNY-AUTHORIZED charter schools provide response relative to VOTING Trustees only.
2. REGENTS, NYCDOE, and BUFFALO BOE-AUTHORIZED charter schools provide a response

relative to all trustees.

a. Total Number of BOT Members on

June 30, 2019

b.Total Number of Members Added

During 2018 19

c. Total Number of Members who

Departed during 2018 19

d.Total Number of members in 2018 19,

as set by in Bylaws, Resolution or

Minutes

(No response)

3. Number of Board meetings 10

held during 2018-19

2/3



4. Number of Board meetings 12
scheduled for 2019-20

Thank you.

3/3



25|

Entry 10 Enroliment and Retention of Special

Populations
Created: 07/19/2019 -« Last updated: 07/22/2019

Instructions for Reporting Enrollment and Retention Strategies

Describe the efforts the charter school has made in 2018 19 toward meeting targets to attract and retain
enrollment of students with disabilities, English language learners/Multilingual learners, and students who
are economically disadvantaged. In addition, describe the school’s plans for meeting or making progress

toward meeting its enroliment and retention targets in 2019 20.

CENTRAL QUEENS ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOLSection Heading

Recruitment/Attraction Efforts Toward Meeting Targets

Describe Recruitment Efforts in 2018 19 Describe Recruitment Plans in 2019 20

* A strong presence of “tuition free”
language on major advertisements. This
included posters and signs, main school
application, applications and notices sent to
homes of all eligible students, and email
announcements.

* Increased reach within low income housing
projects: we placed many flyers around the
buildings of several apartment complexes in
targeted neighborhoods within the district
and visited the libraries of several to
distribute advertisements.

* Utilized Vanguard Mass Mailing Service: We
targeted surrounding zip codes in District 24,

sending an application in the mail which In order to attract even larger percentages of
Econom resulted in anincrease of approximately 40% students who identify as English Lgr?guage
ically of applications. Learners, and stude_nts who are ellg|ple for
Disadva ° Enlisted current students to attend Open free land redluced priced lunch, we w|||.
ntaged House events: This effort was well received continue to implement current strategies as

by our interested families and the kids were  We have seen significant increase in these
engaged by their peers. populations.

* Increased number of multi lingual staff at

Open House events: This effort insured that

non English speaking families were given the

proper information regarding our ESL and

SWD programs

* Created and Displayed School front

signage: This proved as a means of

attracting local ‘foot traffic’ to inquire and

1/4



English
Langua
ge
Learner
s/Multili
ngual
Learner
S

Student
s with
Disabilit
ies

apply. Our school is located in a
predominantly non English speaking area.
We garnered much interest with this new
signage

 Utilized Vanguard Mass Mailing Service: We
targeted surrounding zip codes in District 24,
sending an application in the mail which
resulted in an increase of approximately 40%
of applications.

* Increased translation of applications and all
materials, which were translated into
multiple languages, including Spanish,
Chinese, Tibetan, Hindi, and Bengali.

* Strategic selection of Family Council
members to represent several different
home languages: Spanish, Cantonese,
Mandarin, Tibetan, Nepalese, Hindi, Bengali,
Gujarati, and English.

* Enlisted current students to attend Open
House events: This effort was well received
by our interested families and the kids were
engaged by their peers.

* Increased number of multi lingual staff at
Open House events: This effort insured that
non English speaking families were given the
proper information regarding our ESL and
SWD programs

* Involve a higher number of our current
families in recruitment: since many of our
current students identify as English
Language Learners, have special needs, or
receive free or reduced lunch, and members
of a community often surround themselves
with others who are similar, involving our
parents much earlier in the year and offering
incentives for their involvement or
recruitment of the families may help
increase these populations. * Created and
Displayed School front signage: This proved
as a means of attracting local ‘foot traffic’ to
inquire and apply. Our school is located in a
predominantly non English speaking area.
We garnered much interest with this new
sighage

* Created and Displayed School front
signage: This proved as a means of
attracting local ‘foot traffic’ to inquire and
apply. Our school is located in a
predominantly non English speaking area.
We garnered much interest with this new
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In order to attract even larger percentages of
students who identify as English Language
Learners, and students who are eligible for
free and reduced priced lunch, we will
continue to implement current strategies as
we have seen significant increase in these
populations.

In order to attract even larger percentages of
students with disabilities we will continue to
implement current strategies as well as
increase signage/marketing material to
include our SWD services.
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Describe Retention Efforts in 2018 19

* Parent liaisons: Parents were encouraged
to spread the word that we are small and
services kids with disabilities and within their
direct communities.

e Multi lingual staff: In 2018 2019, 30% of
our team spoke Spanish as a second or first
language and 20% of our staff spoke Chinese
languages, which are our most predominant
languages spoken in the school. This has
supported us as we work with families to
support student needs.

* Free and reduced school services: In 2018
19 we participated in the NSFLP and are a
USM site. Students also received bus
transportation provided by the NYC DOE,
books, and tutoring for no additional price at
the school.

* Held family events: in order to bring our
school community together creating a desire
to stay.

» Student support services: Strong focus on
Small Group Instruction (SGI) to ensure
students are getting assistance as needed

* ESL services: For ELL students, we
provided both push in and pull out services
to students needing extra ESL support and
we worked with parents to better understand
how to support their students learning or
strengthening English speaking, literacy, and
comprehension skills.

* Parent liaisons: Parents were encouraged
to spread the word that we are small and
services kids with disabilities and within their
direct communities.

e Multi lingual staff: In 2018 2019, 30% of
our team spoke Spanish as a second or first
language and 20% of our staff spoke Chinese
languages, which are our most predominant
languages spoken in the school. This has
supported us as we work with families to
support student needs.

» Student support services: We have a
certified Guidance Counselor at each site to
help parents navigate the system and
provide counseling services to mandated
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Describe Retention Plans in 2019 20

For next year, we plan to implement most of
the same strategies as we saw significant
results from our efforts last year. We will
continue current practices to retain a high
percentage of students from low income
communities, diverse backgrounds, and with
special needs

For next year, we plan to implement most of
the same strategies as we saw significant
results from our efforts last year. We will
continue current practices to retain a high
percentage of students from low income
communities, diverse backgrounds, and with
special needs



students and others as needed
» Student support services: Strong focus on
Student  Small Group Instruction (SGI) to ensure

For next year, we plan to implement most of
the same strategies as we saw significant
results from our efforts last year. We will

SWith  students are getting assistance as needed continue current practices to retain a high
Disabilit « Special Education services: For all students percentage of students from low income
1es with an IEP, we worked closely with parents

communities, diverse backgrounds, and with

and served as a liaison with CSE to provide special needs

student support in order to meet their IEP
goals. We work closely with the case worker
to provide a schedule to allow for speech and
physical therapy, and we provided push in
and pull out Special Education services.

4/4
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Entry 11 Classroom Teacher and Administrator

Attrition

Report changes in teacher and administrator staffing.

Instructions for completing the Classroom Teacher and Administrator Attrition Tables

Charter schools must complete the tables titled 2018-2019 Classroom Teacher and

Administrator Attrition to report changes in teacher and administrator staffing
during the 2018-2019 school year. Please provide the full time equivalent (FTE) of
staff on June 30, 2018; the FTE for any departed staff from July 1, 2018 through June
30, 2019; the FTE for added staff from July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019; and the
FTE of staff added in newly created positions from July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019

using the tables provided.

1. Classroom Teacher Attrition Table

FTE Classroom FTE Classroom

Teachers on Teachers

6/30/18 Departed 7/1/18
6/30/19

35 6

2. Administrator Position Attrition Table

FTE FTE
Administrative Administrators
Positions on Departed 7/1/18
6/30/18 6/30/19

18 3

FTE Classroom
Teachers Filling
Vacant Positions
7/1/18 6/30/19

6

FTE
Administrators
Filling Vacant
Positions 7/1/18
6/30/19

1/2

FTE Classroom

Teachers Added
in New Positions
7/1/18 6/30/19

2

FTE
Administrators
Added in New
Positions 7/1/18
6/30/19

5

FTE of
Classroom
Teachers on
6/3019

36

FTE
Administrative
Positions on
6/30/19

19



3. Tell your school's story

Charter schools may provide additional information in this section of the Annual
Report about their respective teacher and administrator attrition rates as some
teacher or administrator departures do not reflect advancement or movement within
the charter school networks. Schools may provide additional detail to reflect a
teacher’s advancement up the ladder to a leadership position within the network or

an administrator’s movement to lead a new network charter school.

(No response)

4. Charter schools must ensure that all prospective employees receive clearance
through the NYSED Office of School Personnel Review and Accountability (OSPRA)
prior to employment. After an employee has been cleared, schools are required to

maintain proof of such clearance in the file of each employee. For the safety of all
students, charter schools must take immediate steps to terminate the employment of
individuals who have been denied clearance. Once the employees have been
terminated, the school must terminate the request for clearance in the TEACH
system.

Have all employees have been cleared through the NYSED TEACH system?

Yes

5. For perspective or current employees whose clearance has been denied, have you
terminated their employment and removed them from the TEACH system?

Yes

Thank you
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CENTRAL QUEENS ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 2019-2020 CALENDAR

Aug 19—First Day for All
Staff

Aug 27—First Day for
Grades 5 &7

Aug 28—First Day for
Grades 6 & 8

Aug 27-30—3:30pm
dismissal for ALL Grades

Sep 2—No School for
Labor Day

Sep 11—Parent Meeting
for Grades 5 & 7 (5:30pm-
7:00pm)

Sep 12—Parent Meeting
for Grades é & 8 (5:30pm-
7:00pm)

Sep 30—No School for
Rosh Hashanah

Oct 1 —No School for
Rosh Hashanah

Oct 9—No School for Yom
Kippur

Oct 14—No School for
Columbus Day

Nov 5—School is OPEN on
Election Day from 8:00am-
2:00pm

Nov 8—L ast Day of First
Marking Period

Nov 11—No School for
Veterans Day

Nov 25—Parent-Teacher
Conferences for Grades 5
&7

Nov 26—Parent-Teacher
Conferences for Grades 6
&8

Nov 28-29—No School for
Thanksgiving Break

Dec 20— Early Release
Dec 23-Jan 1—No School for
Winter Recess

Jan 1—No School for New
Years Day

Jan 20—No School for Dr.
Martin Luther King Day
Jan 24— ast Day of
Second Marking Period

AUGUST ‘19
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FEBRUARY ‘20
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Feb 10—Parent-Teacher
Conferences for Grades 5
&7

Feb 11—Parent-Teacher
Conferences for Grades é
&8

Feb 17-21—No School for
Midwinter Recess

Mar 13- No School for
Teacher Prep Day
Mar 25-26—NYS ELA EXAM

Apr 8—Last Day of 3d
Marking Period

Apr 9-17—No School for
Spring Break

Apr 21-22—NYS MATH
EXAM

May 15—No School for
Teacher Prep Day
May 25—No School for
Memorial Day

Jun 4—No School for Staff
Meeting Day

Jun 12- End of Q4

Jun 15-19—2pm dismissal
Jun 18- Alg | Regents Exam
for Grade 8

Jun 19- Earth Sci Regents
Exam for Grade 8

Jun 22- Last Day of School
grades 5,6,7

Jun 22- 8t Grade
Graduation

June 23- Last Day of
School grade 8

July 6 to July 31—Summer
School Session

CQA reserves the right o change this calendar to add or change school days.





